DALLAS
SCHOOL
DISTRICT

Steve Spencer
Superintendent

Rachel Alpert
Assistant Superintendent

2024-2025
Board of Directors
Ed Dressel
Lu Ann Meyer
Rob Ogilvie
Zach Steele
Jon Woods

Juli Lichtenberger
Board Secretary

Please join us at our
school board meetings.
Unless otherwise
scheduled the board
meets the second and
fourth Mondays
of the month.

District Office
Board Room
6:30 p.m.

Mission Statement
Dallas Scheol District
is centered on students,
powered by
collaboration, built on
equity, and driven by
excellence.

Our Vision
Each student is known
by name, strength, and
need — pursuing a life
of engagement,
innovation, and
success.

Tagline:
Ask yourself...Is it

good for kids?

Dallas School District
111 SW Ash Street
Dallas OR 97338
503.623.5594 ph

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

3.0

6.0

7.0

Agenda
Board Meeting
October 14, 2024
6:30 p.m.
https://dsd2-org.zoom.us/j/84855147461
District Office Board Room

Welcome/Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of the Agenda

Good News

3.1 McKenzie Darr was awarded the Oregon School Psychologist of
the Year by the Oregon School Psychologists Association!
Congratulations McKenzie.

3.2 Dallas High School recently held an American Red Cross blood
drive. They surpassed their goal with 32 pints of blood collected by
42 donors.

3.3  Thank you, Sean Johnson and the Technology Department, for your
work.

3.4 The varsity football team is 5-0 and ranked first in the power
ranking.

3.5 Cross Country hosted the first annual Dragon Mile in front of the

home football crowd, where three runners broke the

previously held girls record for the mile time. Kelsey Rodli, set the
new mile record with a time of 5:23, Amber Green and Jazmine
Irving also put themselves in the record books with 5:25 and 5:45
times. Rodli was selected as our Student Athlete of the month!

Student Report — Annie Edmiston

Public Comment

Announcements

6.1

October Calendar 331

6.1.1 Next Board Meeting October 28, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.

6.1.2 Board Work Session at Dallas High School October 29,
2024 at 8:00 a.m.

6.1.3 Citizens Oversight Committee Meeting November 5, 2024
at 5:30 p.m.

6.1.4 District Equity Advisory Committee Meeting November 7,
2024 at 5:00 p.m.

6.1.5 Finance Committee Meeting October 17, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

Consent Agenda

Tl Approval of the September 23, 2024 Board Minutes 332
7.2 Staffing Report 335
7.3  GCDA/GDDA - Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting 336
7.4  EBCA — Safety Threats 342
7.5  LBEA — Resident Student Denial for Virtual Charter School

Attendance 343



8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

7.6 JHFE/GBNAB — Suspected Abuse of a Child Reporting
Requirements
7.7  JEA — Compulsory School Attendance

Financial Report — Tami Montague
8.1 Finance Committee

Future Farmers of America Student Report

Policies First Read

10.1 GCBDA/GDBDA — Family Leave

10.2 EBBB — Injury or Illness Reports

10.3 DJC - Bidding Requirements

104 EBCB — Emergency Procedure Drills and Instruction

Administrative Rules (Information Only)

11.1 DJC-AR — Exemptions from Competitive Bidding and Special

Procurements
Reports
12.1  Enrollment Report
12.2  Charter School Enrollment Reports
12.3  Charter School Financial Reports
12.4  Charter School Minutes and Agendas

Executive Session per ORS 192.660

(2)(1) To Evaluate the Employment-Related Performance of District

Personnel

Adjourn

345
348

351

355
357
359
363

365

371
373
375
383



www.dallas.k12.or.us

Phone: 503.623.5594 « Fax: 503.623.5597 - Address: 111 SW Ash Street « Dallas, Oregon 97338

DALLAS
SCHOOL
DISTRICT

Public Participation in Board Meetings

During each school board meeting, the agenda has been set to include an item titled “public
comment.” Itis during this portion of the agenda the public can comment on any item that is
or is not on the agenda.

Because of the nature of the Board’s work, it is typical that the Board will hear from a patron.
Public participation is a time for the Board to listen, not a time for discussion or responding to
questions, as the Board needs adequate time to process the information received to ensure
proper steps are taken going forward. The Board may direct questions to district
administrative staff to respond to after the meeting. If input is given related to an action item
later in the agenda, the Board will use the input during their discussion or deliberation of that
specific item. All public comment during a Board meeting is limited to 3 minutes for each
individual. Up to 5 minutes may be granted to one person who represents a group of 3 or
more with similar testimony. The Board Chairperson may adjust or extend allowable time
limits, if necessary.

The Board cannot hear complaints about specific school personnel during an open meeting. If
a patron has a specific complaint against district personnel, the board chair or the
superintendent can direct the patron to the appropriate complaint process governed by
board policy.

There are three ways to provide public comment at a Board meeting.

1) If you wish to address the Board in person during a Board meeting, please fill out the
request for public comment form available outside the boardroom. If the meeting has
started and you decide you would like to provide public comment, please alert the
administrator who was the greeter or the board executive assistant with your request
by simply handing them the public participation form. This will be directed to the
board chair.

2) If you wish to address the Board remotely (via Zoom) during a Board meeting, please
email Juli Lichtenberger, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Board,
(juli.lichtenberger@dsd2.org) at least two hours prior to the start of the meeting.
Clearly label the subject line as “Public Comment”. In the email state that you would
like to address the board remotely during the meeting, and include the topic.

Steve Spencer, Superintendent
Rachel Alpert, Assistant Superintendent

Board of Directors: Ed Dressel e Lu Ann Meyer e Rob Ogilvie ® Zach Steele e Jonathan Woods



3) If you wish to address the Board in hard copy or email please submit to Juli
Lichtenberger, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Board, at
juli.lichtenberger@dsd2.org at least two hours prior to the start of the meeting.
Clearly label the subject line or document as “Public Comment

If you have questions about the district, we encourage you to contact our superintendent.

Thank you for your interest in Dallas School District.

All public meetings, assemblies and celebrations held by the Dallas School District 2 are required to be accessible to persons with disabilities

under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Accommodations are available upon request to persons who require alternatively
formatted materials or auxiliary aids to ensure effective communication and access to events. Please allow at least 10 business days to arrange
for accommodations. All requests should be sent to:

DO Reception
Dallas School District 2
111 SW Ash Street Or: e-mail compliance.officer@dsd2.org

Dallas, OR 97338
503-623-5594



SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
01 02 03 04 05
Citizens District Equity
Oversight Advisory
Committee Committee
: Meeting
Hontiy
06 07 08 09 10 1 12
No School
State Inservice
Day
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
Homecoming  Homecoming  Homecoming  Homecoming  Homecoming
Week Week Week Week Week
Finance
Board Meeting C&ngge
6:30 p.m. 5:30 p.m.
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31
Board Meeting Board Work No School
6:30 p.m. Session with Assessment
Dallas High Day
School

8:00 a.m.

331



Minutes
Board Meeting
September 23, 2024
6:30 p.m.
https://dsd2-org.zoom.us/j/84855147461
District Office Board Room

Present: Lu Ann Meyer, Rob Ogilvie, Zach Steele, Steve Spencer, Juli Lichtenberger, Rachel
Alpert, Bob Archer, Reed Langdon, Nick Ingalls, Tim Larson, Tami Montague, Tyler Lalack,
Ann Ziehl, Todd Baughman

Visitors: Bill Diehm, Erin Sutro, Jennifer Lenoue, Kendra Steele
Excused: Ed Dressel, Jon Woods

1.0 Welcome/Pledge of Allegiance

2.0  Approval of the Agenda
Agenda item 14.0 will be removed this evening and rescheduled to another meeting. Zach
Steele moved to approve the agenda with the deletion of agenda item 14.0, seconded by
Rob Ogilvie. The motion passed unanimously.

3.0 Good News
3.1 Lyle’s new Structured Learning Program (SLP) is off to a great start.
Good news was shared. Board Chair, Lu Ann Meyer, thanked the Administrative
Team and the Itemizer Observer for the communication that has gone out to the
community recently. Steve Spencer, Superintendent, shared highlights from his
Leading Now Cohort which he recently attended.

4.0 Public Comment
No public comment.

5.0 Announcements
5.1 September & October Calendars
5.1.1 Next Board Meeting October 14, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.
5.1.2 Citizens Oversight Committee Meeting October 1, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.
5.1.3 District Equity Advisory Committee Meeting October 3, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.

6.0 Consent Agenda
6.1 Approval of the September 9, 2024 Board Minutes
Zach Steele moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Rob Ogilvie.
The motion passed unanimously.

332



7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

Building Metrics Report — Tim Larson & Todd Baughman

Todd Baughman, Morison Campus Principal, shared highlights from the provided report.
Student attendance has been a strong focus for the staff. Morrison currently has a wait list
and is working closely with Dallas High School. Discussion was held.

Tim Larson, Dallas High School Principal, shared highlights from the provided report.
Dragons Academy currently has 55 students enrolled in the program. Empathy interviews
began last year for any student with a failing grade. Staff are working toward building
relationships with students. Discussion was held.

Integrated Plan Progress Annual Report — Nick Ingalls

Nick Ingalls, Director of Teaching and Learning, shared the annual report which includes
two narrative questions and is necessary for Student Investment Account requirements.
Strategies tied to the outcomes were shared including a restructure at Whitworth
Elementary School adding some third-grade classrooms and adding a Structured Learning
Program classroom to Lyle to spread the K-5 needs out across elementary buildings.
Areas for growth tied to outcomes highlights were shared.

Citizens Oversight Committee Application (Board Action)

Steve Spencer shared that John Hockman has been attending the meetings as an observer
and recommends approving the application. Zach Steele moved to approve John
Hockman as a member of the Citizens Oversight Committee with Steve Spencer’s
recommendation, seconded by Rob Ogilvie. The motion passed unanimously.

Assistant Superintendent Contract (Board Action)

Steve Spencer recommended approval of the contract. Rob Ogilvie moved to approve the
Assistant Superintendent Contract, seconded by Zach Steele. The motion passed
unanimously.

Policies First Read
11.1 GCDA/GDDA - Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting
11.2 EBCA - Safety Threats
11.3 LBEA — Resident Student Denial for Virtual Charter School Attendance
11.4 JHFE/GBNAB — Suspected Abuse of a Child Reporting Requirements
11.5 JEA — Compulsory School Attendance

Discussion was held. Move to Consent Agenda for the next meeting.

Administrative Rules (Information Only)

12.1 JEA-AR — Compulsory Attendance Notices and Citations

12.2 IGBAF-AR — Special Education — Individualized Education Program (IEP)
Discussion was held. Slight language change is needed in the IGBAF-AR and will

be reflected in that AR.



334

13.0 Reports
13.1 Enrollment Report
Enrollment will continue to be monitored closely. High school enrollment is up

and wonder if it is due to CTE.
13.2  Citizens Oversight Committee Draft Minutes

14.0 Executive Session per ORS 192.660
(2)(1) To Evaluate the Employment-Related Performance of District Personnel

Agenda item was removed.

15.0 Adjourn at 7:14 p.m.

Board Chair / Lu Ann Meyer Date

Board Secretary / Juli Lichtenberger Date



335

www.dallas.k12 .or.us

Phone: 503.623.5594 - Fax: 503.623.5597 - Address: 111 SW Ash Street - Dallas, Oregon 97338

__di
DALLAS
Staffing Report SCHOOL
Monday, October 14, 2024
e ’ DISTRICT
9/11/2024 | Classified| Madelon |Delaney |Re Hire Re Hire 9/10/2024 |Lyle |EA Special |EO9H [5.5/0.6875(El |Replaces.5
Needs III of Sue
DLC Finnegan
9/12/2024 | Classified| Wendy | Latta New Hire |New Hire 9/16/2024 |DHS |Clerical O06A |8 |1 Cl |Replaces
DHS Bree Ann
Liddle
9/10/2024 | Licensed |Kristina |Curtis Resignation | Resignation | 9/13/2024 |WW | Special 8 |1 190 Original
w/o DSD Education licensed hire
benefits Teacher 5/2018
9/12/2024 | Classified | Kayla Thommen | Resignation | Resignation |9/11/2024 |LCMS | Special EOSB (8 |1 El |[Original hire
w/o DSD Needs IT 6/2021
benefits
9/12/2024 [ Licensed |Jonathan | Watkins | Resignation | Resignation |9/27/2024 |OHE |[Teacher 8 |1 190| Original hire
w/o DSD 5/1121
benefits
9/12/2024 | Classified | Brittany | Talley CoS Moving from |9/30/2024 |LMS |EA Special 5.510.6875|E1 |Replaces
Lyle SLP to Needs [II Hannah
LMS SLP SLP Petersen
9/12/2024 | Classified | David Shurtleff |New Hire |New Hire 10/0//24  |WW | EA Special |E09I |5.5|0.6875|El |Replaces .5
Needs III of Sue
SLP Finnegan
9/12/2024 | Classified | Jocelyn [Moreno- |New Hire |New Hire LCMS | Special EOSB |8 |1 El |Replaces
Gutierrez Needs II Kayla
Thommen
9/12/2024 | Classified | Morgan | Smith New Hire |New Hire OHE |[EA Special | EO9H [5.5]0.6875]|E1 |Replaces
Needs III Rachel
DLC Gaylord
10/8/2024 | Classified | Kristen [ Allen New Hire |Hire 10/7/2024 |Lyle |[EA Special [E09T [5.5]0.6875|E1 [Replaces
Needs ITI Brittney
SLP Talley
10/8/2024 | Licensed | Stephanie [ Johnson | Temp New | Temp New 10/8/2024 |OHE |Teacher 8 |1 190 | Temp 1 year
Hire Hire replaces
Jonathan
Watkins
10/8/2024 | Licensed |Devin Hammill |Resignation | Resignation |10/18/2024 [DHS |Spanish 8 |1 190 Original hire
w/o DSD Teacher 07/2017
benefits
10/8/2024 | Licensed |Riley Woolner |Temp New |Temp New 10/21/2024 |DHS | Spanish 8 |1 190 Temp | year
Hire Hire Teacher replaces
Devin
Hammill
10/8/2024 | Licensed |Baylee |Anderson |Resignation |Resignation |10/8/2024 (DO Sped 8 |1 190 Original hire
w/o DSD Teacher licensed
benefits 05/2019
10/8/2024 [ Licensed |Jessica |Dehm Resignation | Resignation DO Sped 8 |1 190 | Original hire
w/o DSD Teacher licensed
benefits 05/2013

Steve Spencer, Superintendent
Rachel Alpert, Assistant Superintendent
Board of Directors: Ed Dressel e Lu Ann Meyer e Rob Ogilvie e Zach Steele e Jonathan Woods



33€

Dallas School District 2

Code: GCDA/GDDA
Adopted:
Orig. Code(s): GCDA/GDDA; GCDA/GDDA-AR

Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting *
(Version 2)

In a continuing effort to ensure the safety and welfare of students and staff, the district shall require certain
individuals to submit to a criminal records check and fingerprinting as required by law. This includes
employees, contractors, volunteers and others.

Requirements for Employees {{!}not Licensed, Certified or Registered by the Teachers Standards
Practices Commission (TSPC)}

All newly hired employees? not identified under Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) 342.223° are required to
submit to a criminal records check and fingerprinting as required by law. A newly hired employee is not
subject to fingerprinting if the district has evidence on file that the person successfully completed a state
and national criminal records check for a previous employer that was a school district* or private school,
and has not resided outside the state between the two periods of employment{°}.

An individual shall be subject to the collection of fingerprint information, only after the offer of

employment from the district. Fees associated with criminal records checks and-fingerprinting-for
individuals applying for employment with the district and not requiring licensure shall be paid by the
fdistrict.} Fees associated with fingerprinting for same shall be paid by the findividual. An individual may
request the fee be withheld from the amount otherwise due the individual. The district will withhold this

amount only upon request of the subject individual .}

The district fmay®}Hshal-ret} begin the employment of an individual fon a probationary basis pending}
fbefore} the return and disposition of the required criminal records checks.

! {1f the district wants to include the larger section on TSPC-licensed employees (see p. 2), keep this bracketed language. If the
district does not want to include the larger section on TSPC-licensed individuals, omit this bracketed language.}

2 Any individual hired within the last three months. This does not include an employee hired within the last three months if the
district has evidence on file that meets the definition in Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 581-021-0510(11)(b).

3 ORS 342.223 includes teachers, administrators, personnel specialist, school nurses, persons participating in supervised clinical
practice experience, practicum or internship as a teacher, administrator or personnel specialist. See statute for details.

4 As is defined in OAR 581-021-0510(9); includes school districts, the Oregon School for the Deaf, and educational program
under the Youth Corrections Education Program, public charter schools and ESDs.

5 {Additional exception applies through July 1, 2024. See ORS 326.603(4)(b).}

& Decisions regarding which employees may begin before the return of the required criminal records checks must be made in a
nondiscriminatory manner.

R4/04/24 | SL Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting * — GCDA/GDDA
1-6



When the criminal records check indicates an individual has been convicted of any crimes’ prohibiting
employment, the individual will not be employed, or if employed will be terminated. When the criminal
records check indicates an individual has knowingly made a false statement as to the conviction of any
crime, the individual fmay}Hwill-net} be employed by the district, or if employed by the district fmay}
Pl be terminated. An individual who fails to disclose the presence of convictions that would not
otherwise prohibit employment or contract with the district as provided by law fmay}willnet} be
employed by the district. Employment termination shall remove the individual from any district policies,
collective bargaining provisions regarding dismissal procedures and appeals and the provisions of
Accountability for Schools for the 21st Century Law.

fRequirements for TSPC Licensed, Certified or Registered Individuals

I.  Any individual who is applying for a license as a teacher, administrator or personnel specialist is
subject to a criminal records check and fingerprinting, unless the individual has submitted to such a
check through the Teacher Standards and Practices Commission (TSPC) within the previous three
years, or has remained continuously licensed by or registered with TSPC for a different license or
registration for which the individual has already submitted to a criminal records check and

fingerprinting.

2. Any individual who is applying for an initial certificate under ORS 342.475 as a school nurse shall
submit to a criminal records check and fingerprinting with TSPC.

3. Any individual who is applying for a registration as a public charter school teacher or administrator
with TSPC shall submit to a criminal records check and fingerprinting with TSPC.

4. Any individual applying for reinstatement of an Oregon license or registration as a teacher,
administrator or personnel specialist, or a certificate as a school nurse with the TSPC, whose license,
registration or certificate has lapsed for at least three years, shall submit to a criminal records check

and fingerprinting with TSPC.

5. Any individual registering with the TSPC for student teaching, practicum or internship as a teacher,
administrator or personnel specialist, if the individual does not hold a current license issued by TSPC
and has not submitted to a criminal records check by TSPC within the previous three years for
student teaching, practicum or internship as a teacher, administrator or personnel specialist, shall be
required to submit to a criminal records check and fingerprinting with TSPC 3

Requirements for Contractors{®}

7 See OAR 581-021-0511(8).

8 {The district should include language regarding background checks in any contract that includes direct, unsupervised contact
with students whenever applicable. }

R4/04/24 | SL Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting * — GCDA/GDDA
2-6

337



338

All individuals employed as or by a contractor and considered by the district to have direct, unsupervised
contact with students® or unsupervised access to children are required to submit to a criminal records check
and a fingerprint-based criminal records check.

The superintendent for designee} will identify contractors who are subject to such requirements.

A contractor or an employee of a contractor required to submit to a criminal records check and
fingerprinting in accordance with law and Board policy will be terminated from contract status, or
withdrawal of offer of contract will be made by the district upon:

1.  Refusal to consent to a criminal records check and fingerprinting; or

2. Notification!® from the Superintendent of Public Instruction that the individual has a conviction of
any crimes listed in ORS 342.143, or the substantial equivalent of any of those crimes if the
conviction occurred in another jurisdiction or in Oregon under a different statutory name or number.

A subject individual fmay}fwitH} be terminated from contract status upon notification from the
Superintendent of Public Instruction that the individual has knowingly made a false statement as to the
conviction of any crime.

Requirements for Volunteers

H**3The district shall require a fingerprint-based criminal records check for volunteers allowed direct,
unsupervised contact with students, in the following positions:

1. Volunteer coaches;
2. Overnight chaperone.

The service of a volunteer into a position identified by the district as requiring a fingerprint-based criminal

records check fmay}will-net} begin fon a probationary basis pending}Hbefore} the return and disposition
of a state and national criminal records check based on fingerprints.}

{!2} Any Mvolunteers a

aﬂsupefvmd—eemaet—“%h—studeﬂ%s—shall submlt to an in-state crlmmal records check.

? “Direct, unsupervised contact with students” means contact with students that provides the person opportunity and probability
for personal communication or touch when not under direct supervision. (OAR 581-021-0510)

10 Prior to making a determination that results in this notification and opportunity for a hearing, the Superintendent of Public
Instruction may cause an investigation pursuant to OAR 581-021-0511; involved parties shall cooperate with the investigation

pursuant to law.

12 {1f the district allows volunteer service and the volunteers have direct, unsupervised contact with students, this policy
language is required, and districts are required to conduct criminal records checks on these volunteers. }

R4/04/24 | SL Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting * — GCDA/GDDA
3-6



339

[The service of a volunteer allowed to have direct, unsupervised contact with students fmay}fwil-net
begin fon a probationary basis pending}befere} the return and disposition of a criminal records check.}

fA volunteer who knowingly made a false statement on a district volunteer application form or has a
conviction of a crime listed in ORS 342.143, or the substantial equivalent of any of those crimes if the
conviction occurred in another jurisdiction or in Oregon under a different statutory name or number fmay}
pwitH result in immediate termination from the ability to volunteer in the district.

fFees associated with a required fingerprinting for volunteers shall be paid by the findividual} fdistrict].}
Fees associated with required non-fingerprinting criminal records checks for volunteers shall be paid by

the Hadividual} fdistrict}.

fA volunteer who refuses to submit, when required, to a criminal records check or a fingerprint-based
criminal records check in accordance with law and Board policy will be denied such ability to volunteer in

the district.}
Requirements for Others

Any community college faculty member providing instruction at the site of an early childhood education
program, at a school site as part of an early childhood program or at a grade K through 12 school site
during the regular school day is required to submit to a criminal records check and a fingerprint-based
criminal records check.

Any individual who is an employee of a public charter school and not identified under ORS 342.223 is
required to submit to a criminal records check and a fingerprint-based criminal records check.

Notification

The district will provide written notice about the requirements of fingerprinting and criminal records
checks through means such as staff handbooks, employment applications, contracts or fvolunteer} forms.

The district will provide the following notification to individuals subject to criminal records checks and
fingerprinting:

1. Such criminal records checks and fingerprinting are required by law or Board policy;

2. All employment or contract offers for the ability to volunteer} are contingent upon the results of such
checks;

3. Arefusal to consent to a required criminal records check and fingerprinting shall result in immediate
termination from employmentf,}es} contract statusf or the ability to volunteer in the district];

4. A determination by the Oregon Department of Education (ODE) which affects an individual’s
eligibility to be employed, or contracted with, by the district may be appealed to the Superintendent
of Public Instruction under ORS 183.413 — 183.470;

R4/04/24 | SL Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting * — GCDA/GDDA
4-6



340

5. Anindividual determined to have knowingly made a false statement as to the conviction of any
crime on district employment applications, contractsf;H or} ODE forms f(written or electronic)}
fmay}wit result in immediate termination from employment or contract status;

6.  Anindividual determined to have been convicted of any crime that would prohibit employment or
contract will be immediately terminated from employment or contract statusf;}H-

7. A volunteer candidate who knowingly made a false statement or has a conviction of the crimes
listed in ORS 342.143, or the substantial equivalent of any of those crimes if the conviction occurred
in another jurisdiction or in Oregon under a different statutory name or number fmay}fwitH result in
immediate termination from the ability to volunteer in the district.} {The district fmay}Hwitd remove
the volunteer from the position allowing direct, unsupervised contact with students.}

Processing and Reporting Procedures

Immediately following an offer and acceptance of employment or contract, an individual subject to
criminal records checks and fingerprinting shall complete the appropriate forms authorizing such checks
and report to an authorized fingerprinter as directed by the district. The district shall send such
authorization, any collection of fingerprint information, and the request to ODE pursuant to law.

Fingerprints may be collected by one of the following:

1.  Employing district staff;

2. Contracted agent of employing district;

3. Local or state law enforcement agency; or

4.  Statewide vendor identified by the Oregon Department of Administrative Services.

To ensure the integrity of the fingerprinting collection and prevent any compromise of the process, the
district will provide the name of the individual to be fingerprinted to the authorized fingerprinter.

The authorized fingerprinter will obtain the necessary identification and fingerprinting and notify ODE of
the results. ODE will then review and notify the district of said results as well as the identity of any
individual it believes has knowingly made a false statement as to conviction of a crime or has a conviction
of a crime prohibiting employmentf,}-es} contractf or volunteeringi.

A copy of the fingerprinting results will be kept by the district. The district’s use of criminal history must
be relevant to the specific requirements of the position, services or employment.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 181A.180 ORS 336.631 OAR 581-022-2430

ORS 181A.230 ORS 342.143 OAR 584-050-0012

ORS 326.603 ORS 342.223 OAR 584-050-0100

ORS 326.607 OAR 414-061-0010 — 061-0030

ORS 332.107 OAR 581-021-0510 - 021-0512

R4/04/24 | SL Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting * — GCDA/GDDA

5-6



341

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e, et. seq. (2018).

Criminal Records Checks and Fingerprinting * — GCDA/GDDA
6-6



Dallas School District 2

Code: EBCA
Adopted:

Safety Threats**

“Safety threat action” means a lockdown, lockout, shelter in place or evacuation that: (a) is initiated by a
school in response to a safety threat; and (b) is not a planned drill.

When a school or the district initiates a safety threat action, the school or district shall issue an electronic
communication as expediently as possible and not later than 24 hours after initiation of the safety threat
action. The communication will be issued in culturally appropriate languages to effectively communicate
with parents and guardians of students attending the school at which the safety threat action occurred.

The communication must include:
1. A general description of the issue that caused the safety threat action to be taken;

2, The duration of time the safety threat action was taken, from when the action was initiated until
when it concluded;

3. Actions taken by the school or district to resolve the situation that caused the safety threat action and
actions taken to protect student safety; and

4. An explanation of how the situation was resolved.

The communication shall be provided in a manner which communicates relevant facts and details as may
be necessary or useful for parents and guardians to understand any potential threats to student safety, and
to assist parents and guardians in helping students understand and mentally process the incident and any
resulting trauma.

A communication will also be issued to employees of the school at which the safety threat action occurred,
and must include the same information as above and any additional information as may be permitted by
relevant confidentiality and privacy requirements.

The Board may use Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 192.660(2)(k) to conduct an executive session to
consider matters related to school safety or a plan that responds to safety threats made toward a school in

the district.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 192.660(2)(k) ORS 332.107 ORS 339.324

R4/04/24 | RS Safety Threats** — EBCA
1-1

342



Dallas School District 2

Code: LBEA
Adopted: 9/25/23

Resident Student Denial for Virtual Public Charter School Attendance**

The district is not required to approve a transfer of a resident student, when more than three percent of the
students residing in the district are attending a virtual public charter school not sponsored by the district.
The district will semiannuallyannually, by [October 1 and April 1], calculate the percentage of the-number
ef-students residing in the district, who are attendingenreHed-in a virtual public charter school not
sponsored by the district. When the established percentage is more than three percent, the district will not
approve additional students enrollment to such a virtual public charter school.;subjeet-to-the-requirements

n-Oregon-Administrative Rule {OARY-581-026-0305(-

A parent must give notice to the district of intent to enroll their student in a virtual public charter school
not sponsored by the district, before enrolling their student in such a school and notice of actual

enrollment.

If the district is not approving the enrollment, the district must respond with a decision to not give
approval within 10 calendar days of receipt of the notice of intent from the parent. Such decision must

include:

1.  The percentage of students in the district that attend virtual public charter schools that are not
sponsored by the district, based on recent calculations;

2. The right to appeal the decision to the State Board of Education;
3.  Alist of two or more other online options available to the student; and
4, A copyof OAR 581-026-0305 and OAR 581-026-0310.

The district is only required to use data that is reasonably available to the district, including but not limited
to the following for such calculation:

1.  The number of students residing in the district enrolled in the schools within the district;

2. The number of students residing in the district enrolled in public charter schools located in the
district;

3. The number of students residing in the district enrolled in virtual public charter schools;

Resident Student Denial for Virtual Public Charter School Attendance** — LBEA
1-2

343



344

4. The number of home-schooled students who reside in the district and who have registered with the
educational service district; and

5. The number of students who reside in the district enrolled in private schools located within the
school district.

A parent may appeal a decision of a district to not approve a student enrollment to a virtual public charter
school to the State Board of Education under OAR 581-026-0310.

If the student was enrolled in a virtual public charter school while living in another district and has
maintained continuous enrollment in such school since moving into, and residing in this district, approval

is not required.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107 OAR 581-026-0305
ORS 338.125 OAR 581-026-0310

House Bill 3204 (2023).

Corrected 12/27/23

Resident Student Denial for Virtual Public Charter School Attendance** — LBEA
2-2



345

Dallas School District 2

Code: JHFE/GBNAB
Adopted: 9/10/12
Revised/Readopted:  5/25/21; 1/09/23
Orig. Code(s): JHFE

Suspected Abuse of a Child Reporting Requirements**

Any district employee who has reasonable cause to believe that any child with whom the employee has
come in contact has suffered abuse! shall erally-report-orcause-an-oral-repert-immediately by-telephone-or
etherwise-make a report to the leeal-effice-of the-Oregon Department of Human Services (DHS) through
the centralized child abuse reporting systemf*Jer-its-designee or to athe law enforcement agency within the
county where the person making the report is located at the time of the contact—p&ssuam—&;—@;egma—Revsed
Statute (ORSY419B-010. Any district employee who has reasonable cause to believe that any person’® with
whom the employee is in contact has a.busecl a Chlld sha]l 1mmed1ately report e%e&&se—a—fepeﬁ—te—be—made

escnbed above.

The report must contain, H-if known, the-repert-shall-centain-the names and addresses of the child and the
parents of the child or other persons responsible for the child’s care, the child’s age, the nature and extent

of the suspected abuse, including any evidence of previous abuse, the explanation given for the suspected
abuse, any other information that the person making the report believes might be helpful in establishing
the possible cause of the abuse and the identity of a possible perpetrator.

Abuse of a child by district employees, contractors®, agents®, volunteers®, or students is prohibited and will
not be tolerated. All district employees, contractors, agents, volunteers and students are subject to this
policy and the accompanying administrative regulations.

Any district employee who has reasonable cause to believe that another district employee, contractor,
agent, volunteer or student has engaged in abuse, or that a student has been subjected to abuse by another
district employee, contractor, agent, volunteer or student shall immediately report such to the-Oregen
Department-of Human-Serviees{DHS)-er through its centralized child abuse reporting system or to
adesignee-or-thetocal law enforcement agency-pursuant-te-ORS-419B-015, and to athe designated licensed

administrator.

!'Includes the neglect of a child; abuse is defined in ORS 419B.005.
2 [How to report abuse or neglect: Oregon DHS. Call 855-503-SAFE (7233}

3 “Person” could include adult, student or other child.

4 “Contractor” means a person providing services to the district under a contract in a manner that requires the person to have
direct, unsupervised contact with students.

5 “Agent” means a person acting as an agent for the district in a manner that requires the person to have direct, unsupervised
contact with students.

6 “Volunteer” means a person acting as a volunteer for the district in a manner that requires the person to have direct,
unsupervised contact with students.

Suspected Abuse of a Child Reporting Requirements** — JHFE/GBNAB
1-3



The district will designate a licensed administrator and an alternate licensed administrator, in the event that
the designated licensed administrator is the suspected abuser, for each school building to receive reports of
suspected abuse of a child by district employees, contractors, agents, volunteers or students.

If the superintendent is the alleged perpetrator the report shall be submitted to the Assistant Superintendent
director-ofhumanresourees-who shall also report to the Board chair.

The district will post the names and contact information of the designees for each school building, in the
respective school, designated to receive reports of suspected abuse and the procedures in JHFE/GBNAB-
AR(1) - Reporting of Suspected Abuse of a Child the designee will follow upon receipt of a report, the
contact information for making a report toleeal law enforcement orand the centralized child abuse
reporting system ofleeal DHS-office-orits-designee, and a statement that this duty to report suspected
abuse is in addition to the requirements of reporting to a designated licensed administrator.

When a designee receives a report of suspected abuse, the designee will follow procedure established by
the district and set forth in administrative regulation JHFE/GBNAB-AR(1) - Reporting of Suspected
Abuse of a Child. All such reports of suspected abuse will be reported to a law enforcement agency or
DHS;-erits-designee; for investigation, and the agency will complete an investigation regardless of any
changes in the relationship or duties of the person who is the alleged abuser.

When there is reasonable cause to support a report, a district employee suspected of abuse shall be placed
on paid administrative leave pending an investigation and the district will take necessary actions to ensure
the student’s safety. When there is reasonable cause to support a report, a district contractor, agent or
volunteer suspected of abuse shall be removed from providing services to the district and the district will
take necessary actions to ensure the student’s safety.

The district will notify the person, as allowed by state and federal law, who was subjected to the suspected
abuse about any actions taken by the district as a result of the report.

A substantiated report of abuse by an employee shall be documented in the employee’s personnel file. A
substantiated report of abuse by a student shall be documented in the student’s education record.

The initiation of a report in good faith, pursuant to this policy, may not adversely affect any terms or
conditions of employment or the work environment of the person initiating the report or who may have
been subjected to abuse. If a student initiates a report of suspected abuse of a child by a district employee,
contractor, agent, volunteer or student, in good faith, the student will not be disciplined by the district or
any district employee, contractor, agent or volunteer. Intentionally making a false report of abuse of a

child is a Class A violation.

The district shall provide information and training each school year to district employees on the prevention
and identification of abuse, the obligations of district employees under ORS 339.388 and ORS 419B.005 -
419B.050 and as directed by Board policy to report suspected abuse of a child, and appropriate electronic
communications with students. The district shall make available each school year the training described
above to contractors, agents, volunteers, and parents and legal guardians of students attending district-
operated schools, and will be made available separately from the training provided to district employees.
The district shall provide each school year information on the prevention and identification of abuse, the
obligations of district employees under Board policy to report abuse, and appropriate electronic
communications with students to contractors, agents and volunteers. The district shall make available each
school year training that is designed to prevent abuse to students attending district-operated schools.

Suspected Abuse of a Child Reporting Requirements** — JHFE/GBNAB
2-3

346



The district shall provide to a district employee at the time of hire, or to a contractor, agent, or volunteer at
the time of beginning service for the district, the following:

1. A description of conduct that may constitute abuse;

2. A description of the investigatory process and possible consequences if a report of suspected abuse
is substantiated; and

3. A description of the prohibitions imposed on district employees, contractors, and agents when they
attempt to obtain a new job, as provided under ORS 339.378. A district employee, contractor or
agent will not assist another district employee, contractor or agent in obtaining a new job if the
individual knows, or has reasonable or probable cause to believe the district employee, contractor or
agent engaged in abuse, unless criteria found in ORS 339.378(2)(c) are applicable.

Nothing in this policy prevents the district from disclosing information required by law or providing the
routine transmission of administrative and personnel files pursuant to law.

The district shall make available to students, district employees, contractors, agents, and volunteers a
policy of appropriate electronic communications with students.

Any electronic communications with students by a contractor, agent or volunteer for the district will be
appropriate and only when directed by district administration. When communicating with students
electronically regarding school-related matters, contractors, agents or volunteers shall use district e-mail,
using mailing lists and/or other internet messaging approved by the district to a group of students rather
than individual students or as directed by district administration. Texting or electronically communicating
with a student through contact information gained as a contractor or agent for the district is prohibited.
Texting or electronically communicating with a student through contact information gained as a volunteer
for the district is prohibited except as required to meet the obligations of the volunteer position.

The superintendent shall develop administrative regulations as are necessary to implement this policy and
to comply with state law.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 339.370 - 339.400 ORS 419B.005 - 419B.050 OAR 581-022-2205
ORS 418.257 - 418.259

Greene v. Camreta, 588 F.3d 1011 (9th Cir. 2009), vacated in part by, remanded by Camreta v. Greene, 131 S. Ct. 2020 (U.S.
2011); vacated in part, remanded by Greene v. Camreta 661 F.3d 1201 (9™ Cir. 2011).

Suspected Abuse of a Child Reporting Requirements** — JHFE/GBNAB
3-3

347



348

Dallas School District 2

Code: JEA
Adopted: 3/13/18
Revised/Readopted: 5/08/23
Orig. Code: JEA

Compulsory School Attendance**

Except when exempt by Oregon law, all children between ages 6 and 18 who have not completed the 12th
grade are required to regularly attend a public, full-time school during the entire school term. Persons
havingJegal control of a child between the ages 6 and 18, who has not completed the 12th grade, are
required to sendhave the child to schoolattend and maintain the child in regular attendance during the
entire school term.

All children five years of age who have been enrolled in a public school are required to attend regularly
while enrolled in the public school. Persons having legal-control of a child, who is five years of age and
who havehas enrolled the child in a public school, are required to sendhave the child to schoolattend and

maintain the child in regular attendance during the school term.

Attendance supervisors shall monitor and report any violation of the compulsory attendance law to the
superintendent or designee. [A citation for violation of ORS 339.035 may be issued.]

The distictvill.devel b S b il

A parent who is not supervising their child by requiring school attendance may also be in violation of
Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 163.577(1)(c); failing to supervise a child is a Class A violation.

Exemptions from Compulsory School Attendance
In the following cases, children shall not be required to attend public, full-time schools:

1.  Children being taught in a private or parochial school in courses of study usually taught in
kindergarten through grade 12 in the public schools, and in attendance for a period equivalent to that
required of students attending public schools.

2. Children proving to the Board’s satisfaction that they have acquired equivalent knowledge to that
acquired in the courses of study taught in kindergarten through grade 12 in the public schools.

3. Children who have received a high school diploma or a modified diploma.

4. Children being taught, by a private teacher, the courses of study usually taught in kindergarten
through grade 12 in the public school for a period equivalent to that required of students attending

public schools.
5. Children being educated in the home by a parent, legal guardian or private teacher:

a. When a child is taught or is withdrawn from a public school to be taught by a parent, legal
guardian or private teacher, the parent, legal guardian or private teacher must notify the
Willamette Education Service District (ESD) in writing within 10 days of such occurrence. In

Compulsory School Attendance** — JEA
1-3



349

addition, when such aa-heme-seheoled student moves to a new ESD, the parent, guardian or
private teacher shall notify the new ESD in writing, within 10 days, of the intent to continue
home schooling. The ESD shall acknowledge receipt of any notification in writing within 90
days of receipt of the notification. The ESD is to notify, at least annually, the school districts
of heme-schooled-students who are registered with the ESD and reside in their district;

b.  Each child being taught as described aboveby-a-parent-orprivate-teacher shall be examined no
later than August 15, following grades 3, 5, 8 and 10:

(1) If the child was withdrawn from public school, the first examination shall be
administered at least 18 months after the date the student withdrew from public school;

(2) If the child never attended public or private school, the first examination shall be
administered prior to the end of grade 3.

A Procedures for homeschooling children with disabilities are set out in Oregon Administrative
Rule (OAR) 581-021-0029;

d.  Examinations-testing-each-¢child shall be from the list of approved examinations from the State
Board of Education;

e.  The examination must be administered by a neutral, individual qualified to administer tests on
the approved list provided by the Oregon Department of Education;
f. The person administering the examination shall score the examination and report the results to

the parent or guardian. Upon request of the ESD superintendent, the parent or guardian shall
submit the results of the examination to the ESD;

g.  All costs for the test instrument, administration and scoring are the responsibility of the parent
or guardian;

h.  Inthe event the ESD superintendent finds that the child is not showing satisfactory educational
progress, the ESD superintendent shall follow the guidelines in Oregon Revised Statutes and
Oregon Administrative Rules.

Children whose sixth birthday occurred on or before September 1 immediately preceding the
beginning of the current school year, if the parent or guardian notified the child’s resident district in
writing that the parent or guardian is delaying the enrollment of their child for one school year to
better meet the child’s needs for cognitive, social or physical development, as determined by the

parent or guardian.

Children who are present in the United States on a nonimmigrant visa and who are attending a
private, accredited English language learner program in preparation for attending a private high
school or college.

Children excluded from attendance as provided by law.

Children who are eligible military children' are exempt up to 10 days after the date of military
transfer or pending transfer indicated in the official military order.

! “Military child” means a child who is in a military family covered by the Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for
Military Children, as determined under rules adopted by the State Board of Education.

Compulsory School Attendance** — JEA
2-3



350

10. An exemption may be granted to the parent or guardian of any child 16 or 17 years of age who is
lawfully employed full-time, or who is lawfully employed part-time and enrolled in school, a
community college or an alternative education program as defined in ORS 336.615.

11. An exemption may be granted to any child who is an emancipated minor or who has initiated the
procedure for emancipation under ORS 419B.550 - 419B.558.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 153.018 ORS 339.990

ORS 163.577

ORS 339.010 - 339.095 OAR 581-021-0026
ORS 339.139 OAR 581-021-0029

OAR 581-021-0076
OAR 581-021-0077

Compulsory School Attendance** — JEA
3-3



351

FESS-E29-£0S Yd "8EELE “HO SUUPA IS YSV MS [1] 10 291fJQ ssauisng ays 1ov3u02 aspayd ‘taodar sup P2UIDIN0D UONDIAOfU] 3Y1 INOGY UHOND IO UT

400 PEOZ/0E/6 INBvINO 1uBL “a1p.1opul S1 jaaf [ uonpuLiofur Lup jwasasd of 0 2jquiiofwodun jaaf au sayvu iy Sunyidun op ol juapuauradis ay AQ PAYSD U2 JOU AADY [ PUD IINPUOISIUL AZYIO 10 PRv.If fo SA5DD OU o mouy 1 2wy
S141 1D JO 210D 24 PINOYS PIDOY 2Y) 10Y] SA31IDI [DI2UDUI 42Y10 OU [0 200D 1D [ pup aSpajmoty A fo 15aq 2yl 01 212]dw0s pup 210290 200 pivoq 21} 0 papiaoid uaaq aany 1oy siauia1p)s [pioupuf 11y wawajdu (aadosd o1 2w fiis
(puonippo adqnbat {biw 1oyy sa8upio 112U 12410 40 SHuaMAIUNoUcLd Mau (up fo 240Mb 10U 1D | puv saynp jo wonp3a.8as uadoad 1of mojv o1 paffbis djajpnbapp si aoifjo ssaursng ayy rua.in upofiudis ap 1oy sa1o1j0d Sununoaon

40 WAISAS Bununoson ay) o) ‘waisss [o4uod [puiajug ayj o) SaBUDYD Jupfudis ou usaq 2anYy a4ay [ ‘jaaay sadord 2y i pasoddn pun PAMIINAL UDIG SADY SJUDUISINGUIAL LIYIO PUD [ADAL 'SURIPUAANA pand 11pan | Wjaung pajif uaag

2apY suiof Sutiiodad (pouvulf paninbal 5o jjam so sisanbal TUFWISANGUUI2L 21018 pUD [1243p3] [ Sjaiunr pid uzaq aany saijigoy jjoadod pun pajif usaq aanlf spodas jjoadnd j1y sampipusdya pajoadxa siaagfal jaEpng pardopn Y] PZOT/05/6

Jo sp 4a3puni ssauisng ay) &g 125paj jp.1ouald 21 01 PA{IIUOIAL D SIUROIID NMAWISIAU PUD ISP ]D PUD paMalA2L pub Pajiauodal paoup|nqg Uuadq savi SInoadn piod 1pats pup juauisaaul ysed [y INTWALVLS TVIIVNIA OL STLON

0g aunr Aq
Jadsiano aq 0) pajoadxa Jo Juadsiano )oell uQ INON S3A S3IA S3A suonendosddy uiypm si Buipuadsg
Apuaiuno aie suoneudoiddy oN
w:o._«mm__o_o SUJ32U0D MO SE.
106} 0 jenbapy s Mol yse) PRI UQ INON INON 3INON 3INON D mol4 ysep
'%S pIW je BuipjoH Agsol yorem %89°0 %09°G %829 %0L"L uonaaloid % 943
Aesoid yarem 186'€L2%- | £12'692'28 | vBL'EPS'ZS | 018'628'C$ uoloalold ¢ g43
¥oRlL UQ 6E6'V/Z$ | 8EZ'EPE'OVS | 662'890'0v$ | 06L'9ZL'OVS uoyoafoid ainyipuadxy
H3BH MO 856% LSP'2LoZrS | €6V'LLO'ZHS | 000°000'€H$ uogdaloid enuanay
sjuapn]s
£6¥Z U0 paseq anuanay j196png HIELTHO i 1052 £6v2 X (4wav) wuawjjoiuz joisig
‘S2j0N ONIMOLINOW Jaquwiasag | JequisAon JaqoyoQ  |abBueys Wiw| Jequsideg 1snBny Anp (o0t annd) SNOILYHIJO aNN4 TvHaN3D
121sIp [00yds ay) jo suojjelado jessuab 1oy pasn aq Aew pue ejnULIO) JUBID PuUN4 [00YDS 3jEIS 3y} wouy awod Ajuewtd sesinosay
20g 1aquisydeg SIINVUNSSY ANV SLHOITHOIH TVIONVYNI4 ATHLNOW SZ0Z-¥Z0T 2MIsIq ooy sejjleq




352

puny

7L9'8V6'LLS v 13oang VLol
085'002°2% v Q31vINdOddVNN
£8£°0.£'G2$ 7€0°8VE'SLS 159°L/8'6v$ y£0°L6P'0V$ 819°08¢'6$ IViOL
000'096'9% 000'096'9% 0% 0% 0$ selouabunuon
915'S+0'9% 915'6%0'9% 0% 0% 0% 90IMI8S 192(]
000'¥9Z$ 000'v¥92% 0% 0% 0% spun JayiQ 0} sieysuel]
$62'292'9% 000'08€'01$ S04'210'v$ £12'02£'2$ Z61'269'1$ UOKONASUOY PUE UOISINboy sanjloe
6L0'€iL$ 005'/82'L$ LZr'rLL LS 9ZF'010'L$ G66'EELS seoines Ajunwwo) pue asudisjug
0£9'08%'2$ 18/'650'8L$ LLL'BLS'GLS S88'70L'ZL$ 9ZT'vLV'ES seoineg poddng
zZ8'PrL'es L€2'152'2e$ SL¥'90L'62% LLG'L£0'52$ ¥06'vL0'tVS uoponusy|
sejoN, ?_ww__ﬂ_ﬂn - 196png jenuuy | yseosiod jenuuy | suonosfoid :ppY QLA ueung TV AVINNNS NOILVINAO¥ddY V101
i 1000'0048 000'00.$ 0% 0% 0% IYLOL
{000'004$ 000'00.$ 0% seojneg poddng
?M,,uh__w_ﬂh : jebpng |enuuy jseoalod |enuuy suonoafoid :ppy QLA juaung 00.Ld anNnd IONVHNSNI LNIWAOTJINANN
_ : G62'79€'LLS 000'08¢'G1L$ S0.'210'%$ £12'0Z¢'2$ Z6v'169°L$ IVLOL
i ___|000'000'6$ 000'000'G$ 0$ selousbuu0D
~ |562'29£'9% 000'08€'0L$ G0.'210'%% £12'02£'2$ 26%'169'L$ UolONISUOY pue uopisinboy sapjjioe
sajoN, ?Mw_,ﬂ_ﬂh . 196png fenuuy | jsevalod enuuy | suoposfoid :ppy QLA 3uBuND 0074 (aNO8) §193r0¥d TVLIYD
i 915'510'9% 9L5's70'9% 0$ 0% 0$ TYLOL
S By 915'Gt0'9% 915'6¥0'9% 0% 0$ 0% 80IMIBS 1980
(nejun) j neg -
S3J0N, ssuepes 3ebpng [enuuy isedalod enuuy | suopdsfoid :ppY QLA Juauny nocd IDIAN3S 1830
908'958'2$ 815'80%°0L$ ZLLLSS LS 950'025'9% 159°LE0°L$ TYLOL
~ |ooo'96s 000'96% 0$ Spun4 JayiQ 0} siajsuel]
; 1620118 005'£82'L$ LZh' vl LS 9Zr'0v0'L$ GB6'EELS S99IUBG AJUNWWOY pue asudis)ug
118'6€4% z9L'0LL'2$ 1GE'0LE LS 8.2'120'L$ €L0'EvES saoineg poddng
916'206'L$ 958'716'9$ 0v6'900°5$ ZGE'25P' 78 885'755$ uononysu|
ABju Ae
( uu,_..u_.___u >n_ jebpng [enuuy isesalod jenuuy | suonasfoid :ppy QLA Juaung 00z4 S103royd ® SLNVYD 1VI03dS
‘ |99L'50¥'¥$ 000'7LLTPS PET'80£'8ES 99.1°959°L€$ 69%'159'9% TV.LOL
1000'096°LS 000'096°L$ 0% seluabunuon
000'891% 000'89L$ 0% Spun4 Jayip o} slajsuel)]
0% 0% 0% uoAINJISUOY pue uolisinboy sanijoe
5 0% 0% 0% 0% S82IA19S AJUNWWOY pue ssudiejug
= 858'070°L$ 619'6¥2'GLS 092'80Z'71$ 109°220°LL$ £51°LEL'ES saoinag poddng
ki ol i 1206'9€2'L$ LBE'9EE'STS v1¥'660'v2$ ZE'851'625'02$ 91£'025'c$ uononJsu|
ABJU AB
SBJON, ( mﬁuh_mﬂg"_ j1ebpng jenuuy jsedalo |enuuy suopaafoid :ppy QLA juaung 00Ld SNOILYYIHO TvyINID
Y20z Jaquiaidag Buiojiuop uonedoiddy dnolo

§202-v20Z 12131 |ooyasg sejjeq




353

188'S55'€2$ 188'SE6'VS Z80'vEE'TS £69°261'92% jousIq |ejol
LLO'LLL'ELS 0Z6'82¥'C$ £8£'98% 815'150'22$ %0€'S (2209'v26€) s1osfoid [enden
026'869'c$ 0$ 026'869'c$ ; y A
90¥'988% 0% 86L'0L$ 809'G/8% %0E'S (0425) eamsg 1geq
SZ0Z '0g aunr Aq ang QLA pled 192Q lenuuy e ey Ve
0.¥'856'2$ 196'905'2% L06'vE2'2S 9€5'082'eS %0E'S (8105'€045) suoneiedo |eseusn
uonebiqo 1qag jeg pu3 S[eMBIPUIM syisodeq leg Bag PISIA adAy Aq [eg JUNo2VY JusuNSaAUL|
%8 Adljod pieog  |senuanay jo %09'S £12'692'2¢ asuejeg pung Bulpug
£12'692'2$ 86.'%0'E$ $28'£89%- (L191430) / sn1d¥Ns

€9.'959°2% 000'000'€¥$ BET'EVE'0PS €L1'150'28 99.'959'LE$ 09€'629'9% 181'8gL'e$ SIUNLIANIEXT TVLOL
000'096'L$ 000'096'L$ 0% souejeg pund Buipug pajeudoiddeun
000°228% 000'.28% 0% sapuabunuogy
0% 000'89L$ 000'891% 000'89L$ Spun4 JayjQ o} sisjsuel]
0% 0% 0% uonaNIISUCY pue uollsinbay sapioe
0% 0% 0% $991M8S AUnwWwwoy pue asudieiugy
£E8'8VLS 619'806'vL$ 982'65.'v1$ 066'196% 209'2.0'LLS 68L'0€L'ES 0£0'880'L$ sao1nag poddng
L£0'6.42%" L8E'9EL'S2$ Z5'SLp'ses vZL'LEE' LS 851'6.45'02% 0L1'667'CS LLL'050'Z$ uoponysu
S3)ON, ?mmm“_.ﬂnv.p_ M”u_ 18bpng |enuuy 1Sedalo4 [enuuy LSjuawysnipy mmo:mﬂ”ﬂ:u:m QLA uaun) QLN 3UauNg uonendosddy Aq saunypuadxy
—— — P Son ol ek (va annd 938 + A3d)
6v5'L8E% 000'000'¢P$ LSY'Z1L9'Zr8 0$ £62'8€6'2€$ 851'v29'6$ [4: b ard S394NOSIY 1AV IVAY

856$ 000'005'0v$ 856'005'0v$ 0$ 008'9Z8'0£$ 851'719'6$ 29E'vSY'TS INNIAIY TVLOL
0% 0$ 0$ 0% 0% 0% $321N0S JBYIO
0$ 055'€$ 055'€$ 0ss'e$ 0% 0$ (saxe| Auadoid jo nar uj) ss0inog [e1epay
006" P ‘07e - it (Aungesig 1sog ybiy ‘pun
0$ L96'€06'62% L96'€06'62% 609'02€'02$ Z5€'€85'68 6LL'SBE'TS [004PS UOWLIDD '4GS) $60INCS BIBIS
0% 000'06$ 000'06% 000'06% 0% 0% spun4 jooyss Auned ‘as3 ybnoayy moj4
856% 681'205'0L$ LYP'€0S'0L$ LP9'ZLY'0LE 908'06% £rZ'65% (s@a4 'jsasay| ‘saxe| Apadold) seoinog |e20]
1 1dsg ,jeuld, pajipneun) uo paseg | L05'88E S~ 000°005'Z$ €6V LLLZS 61 LLLZS asue|eqg pung Bujuuibag
(nejun) j ney - (001 annd)
sajoN, estreiE) jebpng |enuuy 1Se22104 |enuuy LSuawisnfpy suojjoaloid ppy QLA wauny a1 uaung SNOILYNIdO GNNA TYHINIS
121381p |ooy9s ay) jo suopesado [eiauab 10) pasn aq Aew pue ejnuwo} Juels pund [00Yag 3JeIS Ay} wouj awos fjuewnd saoinosay
20z Jaquaydag suojjesadQ pung |eiausg

S202-720z 1214381Q |ooyas sejjeg




354

Ziz'ee8’Les Ziz'e8s’Les £05'728'0z$ sja9foid ainng Jo} pantasay
S¥0‘LLS 02 Zs°10g'ses 6.¥'06L'7LS S0L'LLO'PS gLe'oze’es Z67'169°'L8 918'098% viL'TLL'0LS S3HNLIANIdX3 TVLOL
¥19'80¥$- GL0'06%'L$ 689'868°L$ 68L'€91°L$ 8/£'8LL'LS LL8'vrS €90°'LL$ 005°'5EL$ fyunoag g feyes yyesH ocs
Ly v86' LS 0SL'8LLLLS 60E'VEL'ES zel'ovos £88°L62$ 6EZ'8veS Ly Ovs$ L8L'760'ES uonoanisuod MmaN 006
000'28.'L$ 000'282'1$ 0$ 0$ 03 uojsuedx3/Buippng 319 018
02.'96€'9% Zsr'asL'LLS TEL'LOL'VS €98'08%'1L% 18¥'00€$ z8e'08L 1% ooL'LzL$ 698°08Z'c$ (n22) apesbdn Aypioey |eanud pog
86Y'0GL'vS  |vz'zsl'es  [evsee'rs  |Les'eess 1156098 1909218 212'988 812'299'c$ e
(Aejun) s Aey sieaj TV i
asueLEA 18bpng 1908foig [e101 190[01d psesalod [enuuy| palaquinoug QLA Juaiuing aLw usung aAneInwnNg adA] joaloid Aq sainjipuadxy
Jeaj Jouad
S0'LLS 029 ves'Loe'ses 6.7'06L'7L$ S0L'LL0'YS gLez'oze'es Z6¥°L69'1% 918'098% vLL'TLLOLS SIUNLIANILX3 TVLOL
867'9SL'7$ LY2'2S1'6% 6v.'G6E'VS LES'EELS LL1'609% L90'vZL$ zlz'ess 812'299'c$ m:_::m_macm_mha>OWﬁﬂ>ﬂwwﬂﬂ.M=Q¢
08.'86%%- 059°1.66$ 0EY'06¥'L$ 06%'689% LL1'08L$ €1£'605$ 80.'8LES 0¥6°008% Buipying uosiliop
006'GS2'L$ 686'L2.'69 G80'ZLY'CS BY¥1'80.L$ 1G8G'82h$ 265'6.2% 168'8¢€2$ 9£6'€9L'L$ 10095 yBiH sejreq
926'Zv6'LS ZLe'eeL'9s 98€'06.'t$ £69'9€.$ £68'7¥ES 008'L6E$ S0L'6.$ £69'650°7$ 100Y2g S|pPpPIAl 8jeai0e"
G¥0'60E'CS 0v8'82.'2$ S6L'6L¥$ 198°092$ 8vS'vLLS 6L£°98% 020'v¥$ 626'851$ Aieyuawialz ypomuym
192'095°1$ 025'560'2$ 652'GEGS BSS'€9Z$ G8Z'vve$ ¥.2'6L% Sv1'61$ 669'LL2$ Kieyuswa|g sjepyeQ
¥61'G8L'ES 0.6'G98'€$ 9.2'089% 9L¥'529% z8e'eees £€1°,82% 62L'TL$ 09¢'65$ Areyuawalz ajh
?wh._.ﬂw_ L\ m>>mu_ _ohwmwmtcﬂ_w_go _mw«““.oﬂ. “_.._UH_ psedalo [enuuy| palsequnoug alA uaung a.LN Juaung NMWM_H“__.”M Buipjing Aq sainjjpuadxg
£16'906'SZ$ viv'zees 8.Z°165°LE$ S30HNO0S3Y FT19VIIVAY TVLOL
£91°8¢'L$ 725'10€'SES 169'6.9'9¢€$ YLv'280's$ 000'008°F$ vLy'zees 159°28% 812°'165°'LE$ JNNIA3Y TVLOL
805'0LE'L$- 80S'0LE'LS 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% §82In0g 13Y10
08£°'989'2$ 0$ 08£°'988°2$ 0% 0% 0% 0% 08£'988'2$ spsadoid puog
0% 000°GEC'SLS 000°6€2'SLS 0% 0% 0% 0% 000'S€Z'S1$ ¥20Z ¢# ®ouenss| puog
0% 910'95.C1$ 910'96.'21L$ 0% 0% 0% 0% 91096221$ €c0¢ |L# @duenss| puog
0% 000'000'%$ 000°000't$ 000'000'%$ 000'000'v$ 0% 0% 0% jueIS NIDSO
¥0LL6LS- 000'000°2$ 962'208'L$ vLy'280°L$ 000'008% viy'zees 159'/8% 288'6L.% }salsu|
£05'vZ8'0z$  |co0s'pze'ozs  |0% 0% 0% aduefeg pun4 Buluuibeg
(aejun) A4 19bpng 309loid SIB9A 1TV Seda104 |enuuyguoliosfoid :ppy] dLA Juaung Al uaung m>a_”_ﬂ“_=0 PRog pesoiddy
asuBLEA : |ej0l enuanay —- <_m A ._mm; 101g 19J0A €074 NOILONYLSNOD TVLIdVD
"JPLISIp 3y} punoue sposfoid uonaniysuoo jo fieliea e ajejduwiod o) pjos spuoq pasoidde J8JoA ZzZ0z WOl Spaasold
¥202 1equiaydag spung sjoafold |ejiden §202-v20Z 121381Q |ooyas sejjeq




355

Dallas School District 2

Code: GCBDA/GDBDA
Adopted: 6/14/17
Revised/Readopted: 1/09/23
Orig. Code: GCBDA/GDBDA

Family Leave

When applicable, the district will comply with the provisions of the Family and Medical Leave Act
(FMLA)-e£1993; the Oregon Family Leave Act (OFLA), ef 1995 the-Mititary Family-Leave-Act-as-port
of the dlational DefenseAuthorizationAsts-of 2008-andfer Fiseal-Year 201 0-Cwhich-expanded-eertain
leave-to-military-families-and-veteransfor specifie cireumstanses); the Oregon Military Family Leave Act
(OMFLA), Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance (PFMLI)-s+260% and other applicable provisions of
state and federal law, Board policies and collective bargaining agreements regarding family medical leave.

EpdLA-apphies-to-distristsmth-30-ermore-empleyesswithin-Fo-ratles-et-the-empleyse s-werlcaite;-based
en-emplonsnt-during-eash-workingday-duringaryrot- the 20-ermwers-werk-weeksta-the salendsryearin
whichthe leave-isto-betakensor-inthe-calendaryear preceding-the yearin-which-the-lenveasto-betalken:
The 50-emplovestest-deesnotoppry-te-sdusaticnalb i sdtuticnstor determming etnployee-sligibilty.

OFLA-ena-OMELA-appliesto-distriets thet-erapley2i-or-raore-part-dme-or-full-Hrae-employessin
Oregon-vased-on-employment during sash-warking-day-durngany-oftrs 20-or-mere-worlcweslsin-the
calendaryeerin-which-the-leave-is-to-be-tekern, srinthe-satendaryeartramediately-presadingthe-yourin
yrel-the-leave-ts-to-be-talkion:

In order for an employee to be eligible for the benefits under FMLA, the employeehe/ske must have been
employed by the district for at least 12 months,-an< have worked at least 1,250 hours during the past 12-
month period and worked at a worksite that employs 50 district employees within 75 miles of the worksite.

Generally, inka order for an employee to be eligible for the benefits under OFLA, the employeehs/sie
must work an average of 25 hours or more per week during theard-heve-been-employed-at-ieast 180
calendar days immediately prior to the first day of the start of the requestedfesnitymedical leave-of
absence. For parental leave purposes, an employee becomes eligible upon completing at least 180 calendar
days immediately preceding the date on which the parental leave begins: there—zere is no minimum
average number of hours worked per week-when-determining-employes-ehpgibility for parental-leave.
Special requirements apply during public health emergencies.

OMFLA applies to employees who work an average of at least 20 hours per week; there is no minimum
number of days worked when determining an employee’s eligibility for OMFLA.

PMFLI is generally available to district employees who have earned $1,000 in subject wages or taxable
income during the alternate or base years', contributed to the PMFLI fund in the alternate or base years

and are otherwise eligible.?

! The wages are not required to have been earned for work in the district.

2 See OAR 471-070-1010 for additional information.

Family Leave - GCBDA/GDBDA
1-2



356

Federal and state leave entitlements generally run concurrently.

The superintendent or designee will develop administrative regulations as necessary for the
implementation of the provisions of both federal and state law.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.507 ORS 659A.093 ORS 659A.150 - 659A.186
ORS 657B.010 ORS 659A.096 OAR 839-009-0200 - 0320
ORS 659A.090 ORS 659A.099

Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12213; 29 C.F.R. Part 1630 (2017); 28 C.F.R. Part 35 (2017).
Family and Medical Leave Act, 29 U.S.C. §§ 2601-2654; 5 U.S.C. §§ 6381-6387 (2012); Family and Medical Leave Act, 29

C.F.R. Part 825 (2017).
Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12133 (2018); 29 C.F.R. Part 1630 (2019); 28 C.F.R. Part 35 (2019).

Escriba v. Foster Poultry Farms, Inc. 743 F.3d 1236 (9% Cir. 2014).
Senate Bill 999 (2023).

Cross Reference(s):
GCBDD/GDBDD - Sick Time

Corrected 12/27/23

Family Leave —- GCBDA/GDBDA
2-2



357

Dallas School District 2

Code: EBBB
Adopted: 1/23/18
Revised/Readopted: 10/24/22
Orig. Code: EBBB

Injuryf or Illness Reports

All injuries or /illnesses', sustained by the employee while in the actual performance of the duty of the
employee, occurring on district premises, in district vehicles, at a district-sponsored activity or involving
staff members who may be elsewhere on district business will be reported immediately to a supervisor.
[Staff members will report self-administered first-aid® treatment to an immediate supervisor.] All accidents
involving employees, students, visiting public or district property will be reported immediately to a
SUpEervisor.

When an accident occurs and appropriate steps are taken to care for the accident victim, the staff member
under whose supervision and accident occurred, shall file a written report, within 24 hours, to the district’s
safety officer using the Accident Report Form. Reports will cover property damage as well as personal
injury. This report is mandatory and shall be filed regardless of how slight or severe the accident may
appear to be.

In the event of a work-related® illness or injury to an employee resulting in in-patientevesnight
hospitalizationformedieal treatment*-other than firstaid, loss of an eye, amputation or avulsion®, the
district safety officer shall report the incident to the Oregon Occupational Safety and Health Division (OR-
OSHA)—’Phts—Pepe{rt—wﬁl—be—maée within 24 hours after notification to the district of an illness or injury.
Fatalities or catastrophes® shall be reported” to OSHA within eight hours.

! The Oregon Occupational Safety and Health Division provides: “Injury or illness” means an abnormal condition or disorder.
Injuries include cases such as, but not limited to, a cut, fracture, sprain, or amputation. Illnesses include both acute and chronic
illnesses, such as, but not limited to, skin disease, respiratory disorder, or poisoning (record injuries and illnesses only if they are
new, work-related cases that meet one or more of the recording criteria). (OAR 437-001-0015(39))

2 For employees, “first aid” means any one-time treatment and subsequent observation of minor scratches, cuts, burns, splinters,
or similar injuries that do not ordinarily require medical care. Such one-time treatment and subsequent observation is considered
first aid even though it is provided by a physician or registered professional personnel. (OAR 437-001-0015(34))

3 An injury or illness is work related if an event or exposure in the work environment either caused or contributed to the
resulting condition or significantly aggravated a preexisting eenditien-injury or illness. (OAR 437-001-0700(6))

3 Amputations and avulsions are only required to be reported if they result in bone loss. (OAR 437-001-0704(4))

¢ A-““¢Catastrophe” is an accident in which two or more employees are fatally injured, or three or more employees are admitted
to a hospital or an equivalent medical facility. (OAR 437-001-0015(11))

" Reporting must be done in person or by telephone. (OAR 437-001-0704(3))

Injury?/ or Illness Reports — EBBB
1-2



All injuries or /illnesses sustained by an employee, while in the actual performance of the duty of the
employee or by a student or visiting public and accidents involving district property, employees, students
or visiting public will be promptly investigated. As a result of the investigation any corrective measures
needed will be acted upon.

The district safety officer will maintain records onand-repests-en-sertous injuries, fillnesses, andinclading
accidents involving district property,-e¥ employees, students or visiting publics;. and-These records will
include prevention measures taken, reporting information, periodic statistical reports on the number and

types of injuries?, illnesses and accidents occurring in the district, as-wel-as-on-the-measures-being-takento
pfeveﬂt—sue#}fﬁuﬂesﬁﬂﬂes-ses—m—the—faﬁ}reand monthly and annual analyses of acmdent data flihe—reeerds

a-rm&al—ly—Such reports w1ll be submltted to the supermtendent—fer—feﬂew—afmualrl-ys

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 339.309 OAR 437-001-0700 OAR 437-002-0360
OAR 437-001-0704 OAR 437-002-0377
OAR 437-001-0015 OAR 437-001-0760 OAR 581-022-2225
Corrected 5/16/24
$_Annual repertingisrequired-but may-eceurmere-often:

Injury# or Illness Reports - EBBB
2-2

358



359

Dallas School District 2

Code: DIJC
Adopted:
Orig. Code(s): DIC

Bidding Requirements

The Board is the Local Contract Review Board (LCRB) for the district. The LCRB has not adopted its
own rules of procurement. Consequently, the Oregon Attorney General’s Model Public Contracting Rules'

shall apply to the district.?

Additionally, the district may include as part of its procedures portions of the Oregon Department of
Administrative Services administrative rules governing Public Contract Exemptions, OAR Chapter 125,

Divisions 246 - 249,

The LCRB may make the written findings required by law for exemptions from competitive bidding. Such
findings shall be maintained by the district and made available on request.

The district may not artificially divide or fragment a procurement to reduce the procurement requirements.

The superintendent may develop administrative regulations or procedures to assist with the
implementation of this policy and applicable procurement rules.

Goods and Services

The district will purchase goods and services through the following procedures, unless an exception
applies:

1. Small Procurement. For purchases of goods and services with a contract price not exceeding
$25,000, the district can use any manner deemed practical or convenient, including direct selection

' Oregon Administrative Rules (OAR) 137-045 - 049

2 See ORS 279A.065(5). {The LCRB can formally adopt the AG rules. If the LCRB formally adopts the rules, the district is
required to review the AG rules each time there is a modification. }

HR4/04/24 | SL Bidding Requirements — DJC
1-4



360

or award. Amendments to a contract awarded through small procurement must be in accordance with
OAR 137-047-0800.

Intermediate Procurement. For purchases of goods and services with a contract price exceeding
$25,000, but not exceeding $250,000, the district shall seek at least three informally solicited
competitive price quotes or competitive proposals from prospective contractors. The district will
keep record of the request and quotes. If three quotes are not reasonably available, fewer will suffice,
but the district will make a written record of the effort made. The district may negotiate with a
prospective contractor to clarify the quote or offer, or to effect modifications. Amendments to a
contract awarded through intermediate procurement must be in accordance with OAR 137-047-0800.

Regular Procurement. For purchases exceeding $250,000, the district will use competitive sealed
bids (OAR 137-047-0255) or competitive sealed proposals (OAR 137-047-0260). Amendments to
contracts awarded through regular procurement must be in accordance with OAR 137-047-0800.

Emergency Procurements. In situations of emergency’, the LCRB or designee may authorize an
emergency procurement. In an emergency procurement, the district is not required to follow general
procurement requirements. The district must ensure competition for the contract that is reasonable
and appropriate under the circumstances. The district must document the nature of the emergency
and the method used for the selection of the contractor.

Sole-source Procurements. If the LCRB or designee determines that the goods or services are
available from only one source, the district may award a contract without competition. To the extent
reasonably practicable, the district shall negotiate with the sole source to obtain contract terms that
are advantageous to the district. The determination of sole source must be based on written findings

and may include:

a.  That the efficient utilization of existing goods requires acquiring compatible goods or services;

b.  That the goods or services required to exchange software or data with other public or private
agencies ae available from only one source;

c.  That the goods or services are for use in a pilot or experimental project; or

d.  Other findings that support the conclusion that the goods or services are available from only
one source.®

Special Procurements. “Special procurement” means a contract or class of contracts that use a
contracting procedure other than competitive sealed proposals, competitive sealed bidding, small
procurement or intermediate procurement. Special procurements require LCRB approval and will be
conducted in accordance with ORS 279B.085, OAR 137-047-0285, this policy, and administrative
regulation DJC-AR - Exemptions from Competitive Bidding and Special Procurement.{’}

3 “Emergency” means circumstances that:

l;
2.

3.

Could not have been foreseen;

Create a substantial risk of loss, damage or interruption of services or a substantial threat to property, public health,
welfare or safety; and

Require prompt execution of a contract to remedy the condition.

& If the contract does not exceed $250,000, using intermediate procurement is likely less burdensome than sole source.

7 {If the LCRB has designated contracts or classes of contracts as special procurements, include this information along with
reference to the LCRB action.}

HR4/04/24 | SL Bidding Requirements — DJC

2-4



361

7. Personal Services Contracts. “Personal services contract,” as used in this policy, means a contract
whose primary purpose is to acquire specialized skills, knowledge and resources in the application of
technical or scientific expertise, or the exercise of professional, artistic or management discretion or
judgment.® Unless otherwise designated by the LCRB, personal services contracts will be procured
in accordance with applicable procurement laws. The LCRB may designate certain service contracts
or classes of service contracts as personal services contracts and exempt them from competitive
bidding.{°} All personal services contracts shall be based on demonstrated qualifications and
competence to perform the required services, encourage competition, discourage favoritism and
obtain services at a fair and reasonable price. Personal service contractors may be required to qualify
as independent contractors in accordance with applicable laws.'°

Procurements for services estimated to be in excess of $250,000 shall go through the cost analysis and
feasibility process in accordance with ORS 279B.030.

Public Improvements

“Public improvement” means a project for construction, reconstruction or major renovation on real
property by or for the district.! The district will contract for public improvements using the following
procedures, unless an exception applies.

1. Public improvements contracts with a value of less than $25,000 are exempt from competitive
bidding.
2. Intermediate Procurements. For public improvement contracts not exceeding $100,000, the district

may utilize three quotes'?:

a.  The request for the quotes shall be in writing (unless not reasonably practicable)'?;
b.  The request for quotes shall include the selection criteria and if the criteria are not of equal
value, their relative value or ranking.

The district shall award the contract to the prospective contractor whose quote will best serve the
interest of the district, based on the selection criteria. If the award is not made to the offeror and

8 This includes, but is not limited to, contracts for the services of an accountant, physician or dentist, educator, consultant
(including a provider under an Architectural and Engineering Service Contract), broadcaster, or artist (including a photographer,
filmmaker, painter, weaver or sculptor (OAR 137-045-0010(19)). Also includes architectural, engineering, photogrammatic
mapping, transportation planning or land surveying services procured under ORS 279C.105 (ORS 279C.100) and related

services procured under ORS 279C.120 (ORS 279C.100(5)).

? {If the LCRB has designated contracts or classes of contracts as personal services contracts, include this information along
with reference to the LCRB action.}

19'See ORS 670.600 and OAR 459-005-0020.

! Public improvement does not include:
1. Projects for which no funds of the district are directly or indirectly used, except for participation that is incidental or

related primarily to project design or inspection; or
2. Emergency work, minor alternation, ordinary repair or maintenance necessary to preserve a public improvement.

2 If three quotes are not reasonably available, the district shall make a written record of the effort made to obtain these quotes.

'3 For Public Works Contracts, oral quotations may only be utilized in the event that written copies of prevailing wage rates are
not required by the Bureau of Labor and Industries.

HR4/04/24 | SL Bidding Requirements — DJC
3-4



362

quote with the lowest price, the district will make a written record of the basis for the award.
Amendments to a contract awarded via intermediate procurement may be increased in accordance
with OAR 137-049-0160(6)-(7).

3. Regular Procurements. For purchases exceeding $100,000, the district will use invitation to bid or
request for proposals except as otherwise allowed by law. See OAR 137-049-0130 and OAR 137-
049-0640. Amendments to contracts awarded through regular procurement must be in accordance
with OAR 137-049-0910.

4.  Emergency Procurements. Emergency contracts for construction services are not considered public
improvement contracts and will be procured in accordance with OAR 137-049-0140 and OAR 137-

049-0150.

5. Community Benefit Contracts. “Community benefit contract” means a public improvement contract
that includes, but is not limited to, terms and conditions that require the contractor to:

a.  Qualify as a training agent, as defined in ORS 660.010, or provide apprenticeship training that
meets applicable federal and state standards for apprenticeship training;

b.  Employ apprentices to perform a specified percentage of work hours that workers in
apprenticeable occupations perform on the community benefit project;

c.  Provide employer -paid family health insurance; and

d.  Meet any other requirements that the LCRB sets forth.

Community benefits contracts may be procured in accordance with ORS 279C.308.

6.  Construction Manager/General Contractor (CM/GC) Procurement. The district shall procure CM/GC
services in accordance with model rules the Attorney General adopts under Oregon Revised Statute
(ORS) 279A.065(3) and OAR 137-049-0690, which requires “the assistance of legal counsel with
substantial experience and necessary expertise in using the CM/GC Method, as well as
knowledgeable staff, consultants or both staff and consultants who have demonstrated capability of
managing the CM/GC process in the necessary disciplines of engineering, construction scheduling
and cost control, accounting, legal, Public Contracting and project management.”

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS Chapter 279 ORS 670.600 OAR Chapter 137, Divisions 045 -
ORS Chapter 279A OAR Chapter 125, Divisions 246 - 049

ORS Chapter 279B 249 OAR 459-005-0020
ORS Chapter 279C

OREGON PROCUREMENT MANUAL, Oregon Department of Administrative Services.

HR4/04/24 | SL Bidding Requirements — DJC
4-4



Dallas School District 2

Code: EBCB
Adopted: 2/09/16
Revised/Readopted: 10/24/22
Orig. Code: EBCB

Emergency Procedure Drills and Instruction

Each administrator will conduct emergency procedure drills in accordance with the provisions of Oregon
Revised Statutes (ORS) and the applicable Oregon Fire Code.

All schools are required to instruct and drill students on district emergency procedures so theythat-students
can respond to an emergency without confusion and panic. The emergency procedures shall include drills

and instruction on fires, earthquakes, and safety threats. Instruction on emergency proceduresfires;

earthguakes;-safety-threats;-and drills-for students; shall be conducted for at least 30 minutes each school

month.

The first emergency evacuation drill shall be conducted within 10 days of the beginning of classes.

Fire Emergencies

the-scheelyear—Drills and instruction on fire emergencies shall include routes and methods of exiting the
school building.

Earthquake Emergencies

At least two drills on earthquakes shall be conducted each year.

Drills and instruction for earthquake emergencies shall include the earthquake emergency response
procedure of “drop, cover and hold on” during the earthquake. When based on the evaluation of specific

engineering and structural issues related to a building, the district may include additional response
procedures for earthquake emergencies.

Safety Threats
At least two drills on safety threats shall be conducted each year.

Drills and instruction on safety threats shall include procedures related to lockdown, lockout, shelter in
place and evacuation and other appropriate actions to take when there is a threat to safety, and will include
explanation of the district’s communication strategy following a safety threat action (See Board policy
EBCA - Safety Threats**).

%&%ﬂwe@%@%@em@%a&eﬁm&s&%emd%wm&%

Emergency Procedure Drills and Instruction — EBCB
1-2

363



364

Local units of government and state agencies associated with emergency procedures training and planning
shall review the emergency procedures and assist the district with the instruction and the conducting of

drills for students in these emergency procedures.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 192.660(2)(k) ORS 339.324
ORS 336.071 ORS 476.030 OAR 581-022-2225

OREGON STATE FIRE MARSHAL, OREGON FIRE CODE.

Emergency Procedure Drills and Instruction - EBCB
2-2



365

Dallas School District 2

Code: DJC-AR
Revised/Reviewed:
Orig. Code(s): DIJC-AR

Exemptions from Competitive Bidding and Special Procurements
(Version 2)

All public contracts shall be based upon competitive bids or proposals, except the following:

1. Contracts below threshold levels in accordance with ORS 279B.065 (small procurements for goods
and services), 279B.070 (intermediate procurements for goods and services) and 279C.412
(intermediate procurements for public improvements);

2. Special procurements for goods and services in accordance with ORS 279B.085 and OAR 137-047-
0285;!

3. Contracts which have been exempted under ORS 279A.025 and 279C.335; and
4. Any other contract exempted by law.
SPECIAL PROCUREMENTS FOR GOODS AND SERVICES

To proceed with a special procurement, the district shall submit a written request to the Board, acting as
the Local Contract Review Board (LCRB). This request shall describe the contracting procedure, the
goods and services or class of goods and services that are the subject of the special procurement, and
circumstances that justify the use of a special procurement.

The special procurement must be unlikely to encourage favoritism in the awarding of a public contract or
to substantially diminish competition for public contracts; and (A) must be reasonably expected to result in
substantial cost savings to the district or to the public; or (B) must substantially promote the public interest
in a matter that could not practicably be realized by complying with requirements that are applicable under
ORS 279B.055, 279B.060, 279B.065, 279B.070 or any related rules.

After LCRB approval, the district may proceed with a special procurement. Public notice of the approval
of a special procurement must be given in the same manner as provided in ORS 279B.055(4). If the district

intends to award a contract through special procurements that calls for competition among prospective
contractors, the district shall award the contract to the contractor it determines to be most advantageous to

the district.

When the LCRB approves a class special procurement the district may award contracts to acquire goods
and services within the class of goods and services in accordance with the terms of the approval without

making a subsequent request for a special procurement.

! Procurement law for goods and services uses the term “special procurement.” Procurement law for public improvement
contracts does not use the term “special procurement,” but a comparable exemption is allowed under ORS 279C.335.

4/04/24 | SL Exemptions from Competitive Bidding and Special Procurements — DJC-AR
1-6



366

The following are additional considerations and requirements for specific types of special procurements.
The request submitted to the LCRB should address these provisions and satisfy any requirements.

Brand Names or Equal®

1.  “Brand name or equal specification” means a specification that uses one or more manufacturers’
names, makes, catalog numbers or similar identifying characteristics needed to meet the district’s
requirements and that authorizes bidders or proposers to offer goods or services that are equivalent
or superior to those named or described in the specification.

2. “Brand name specification” means a specification limited to one or more products, brand names,
makes, manufacturer’s names, catalog numbers or similar identifying characteristics.”

3.  “Specification” means any description of the physical or functional characteristics of, or of the
nature of, goods or services to be procured by a contracting agency.?

A brand name or equal specification may be used when the use of a brand name or equal specification is
advantageous to the district because the brand name describes the standard of quality, performance,
functionality and other characteristics of the product needed by the district. The district is entitled to
determine what constitutes a product that is equal or superior to the product specified, and any such
determination is final. Nothing in the law or this administrative regulation may be construed as prohibiting
the district from specifying one or more comparable products as examples of the quality, performance,
functionality or other characteristics of the product needed by the contracting agency.

A brand name specification may be prepared and used only if the district determines for a solicitation or
class of solicitations that only the identified brand name specification will meet the needs of the district
based on one or more of the following written determinations:

1. That use of the brand name specification is unlikely to encourage favoritism in the awarding of
public contracts or substantially diminish competition for public contracts;

2. That use of a brand name specification would result in substantial cost savings to the contracting
agency;

3. That there is only one manufacturer or seller of the product of the quality, performance or
functionality required; or

4. That efficient utilization of existing goods requires the acquisition of compatible goods or services.

Advertising Contracts, Purchase of*

The district traditionally purchases advertising in newspapers, however, the district may also purchase
advertising in other media, such as radio, television or the internet. Advertising contracts may be procured

without competitive procurement based on findings of:

2 For additional guidance, see OAR 125-247-0691.
3 Specification may include a description of any requirement for inspecting, testing or preparing goods or services for delivery.
4 See OAR 125-247-0288(5) for additional guidance.

4/04/24 | SL Exemptions from Competitive Bidding and Special Procurements — DJC-AR
2-6



367

1.  Advertisements are placed in a particular source because of the specific audience that source serves;

2. Competition to furnish advertising space in daily newspapers of general, trade or business circulation
in the vicinity of the district is limited;

3. Cost savings are difficult to quantify where the sources are unique and not interchangeable;
4.  Advertisements may be placed to satisfy legal notice or Board policy requirements;

5. Other published advertisements or notices, such as routine public notices, personnel recruitment
information, etc., are placed in one or more of the publications of general circulation in the local area

and other publications, as appropriate;

6.  The communities served by the district rely upon its use of the local daily newspaper as a central
source of news and information regarding district activities; or

7. It is unknown whether contracts for advertisements placed with radio, television, the internet or other
media are going to result in cost savings if not placed for competitive bid or request for proposal
(RFP). If possible, savings could be obtained through competitive means, the district would attempt
to obtain competitive quotes or bids, as appropriate.

Advertising Contracts, Sale of

The district may sell advertising for district publications and activities, regardless of a dollar amount,
without competitive bidding, including school newspapers, yearbooks, athletic programs, drama or music
programs and the like.

Sales of advertising for student activities are generally other fund revenues, where student groups solicit
advertisements from local businesses to help with the cost of the activity itself. A common example is the
sale of advertising in school newspapers and yearbooks. The district itself would not achieve any increased
revenue to the General Fund by seeking competitive bids or proposals for such advertising. This holds true
for other student activities, such as athletics, drama or music events and the like.

Equipment Repair and Overhaul’®

The district may enter into a public contract for equipment repair or overhaul without competitive bidding
when competitive procurement is not practical. This may include when service or parts required are
unknown and the cost cannot be determined without extensive preliminary dismantling or testing, or
service or parts required are for sophisticated equipment for which specially trained personnel are required
and such personnel are available from only one source. The district will use a competitive procedure to the

extent practicable.

If the repair or overhaul qualifies as an emergency, the district may use emergency procurement
procedures.

Copyrighted Materials

* For additional guidance, see OAR 127-247-0288(6).

4/04/24 | SL Exemptions from Competitive Bidding and Special Procurements — DJC-AR
3-6



368

Contracts for the procurement or distribution of textbooks are exempt from public procurement
requirements. Purchase of copyrighted materials available from only one source may be procured through
the sole source procedures. Requests for special procurement approval for the purchase of other
copyrighted materials may be submitted to the LCRB with supporting information.

Used Personal Property or Equipment, Purchase®

The district may purchase used property or equipment without obtaining competitive bids or quotes, if at
the time of purchase, the LCRB has determined that the purchase will result in substantial cost savings to
the district or promote the public interest and will unlikely diminish competition or encourage favoritism.
“Used personal property or equipment” is property or equipment which has been placed in its intended use
by a previous owner or user for a period of time recognized in the relevant trade or industry as qualifying
the personal property or equipment as “‘used,” at the time of district purchase.

Information Technology and Telecommunication Contracts’

The district may enter into a contract to acquire information technology hardware and software and
services (including telecommunications) without competitive bidding if, the LCRB has determined that the
purchase will result in substantial cost savings to the district or promote the public interest and will
unlikely diminish competition or encourage favoritism.

Renegotiation of Existing Contracts with Incumbent Contractors

The district may amend or renegotiate contracts with existing vendors, service providers or other parties in
accordance with OAR 137-047-0800.

EXEMPTIONS FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CONTRACTS

Oregon law® allows for exceptions to competitive bidding for public improvement contracts or classes of
contracts when the LCRB approves findings that:

1.  The exemption is unlikely to encourage favoritism in awarding public improvement contracts or
substantially diminish competition for public improvement contracts; and

2. Awarding a public improvement contract under the exemption will likely result in substantial cost
savings and other substantial benefits to the district.

In approving a finding, the LCRB shall consider the type, cost and amount of the contract and, to the
extent applicable to the particular public improvement contract or class of public improvement contracts,

the following:

% For additional guidance, see OAR 125-247-0288(10). When contracting with another governmental entity, a district has a
statutory exception under ORS 279A.025. The district may purchase state/federal surplus property through the Department of
Administrative Services, State Services Division for Surplus Property. For more information on this program, contact DAS at

503-378-4714.
7 For additional guidance, see OAR 127-247-0185.
& See ORS 279C.335.

4/04/24 | SL Exemptions from Competitive Bidding and Special Procurements — DJC-AR
4-6



10.

1L

12

13.

14.

369

How many persons are available to bid;

The construction budget and the projected operating costs for the completed public improvement;
Public benefits that may result from granting the exemption;

Whether value engineering techniques may decrease the cost of the public improvement;

The cost and availability of specialized expertise that is necessary for the public improvement;
Any likely increases in public safety;

Whether granting the exemption may reduce risks to the contracting agency, the state agency or the
public that are related to the public improvement;

Whether granting the exemption will affect the sources of funding for the public improvement;

Whether granting the exemption will better enable the contracting agency to control the impact that
market conditions may have on the cost of and time necessary to complete the public improvement;

Whether granting the exemption will better enable the contracting agency to address the size and
technical complexity of the public improvement;

Whether the public improvement involves new construction or renovates or remodels an existing
Structure;

Whether the public improvement will be occupied or unoccupied during construction;

Whether the public improvement will require a single phase of construction work or multiple phases
of construction work to address specific project conditions; and

Whether the contracting agency or state agency has, or has retained under contract, and will use
contracting agency or state agency personnel, consultants and legal counsel that have necessary
expertise and substantial experience in alternative contracting methods to assist in developing the
alternative contracting method that the contracting agency or state agency will use to award the
public improvement contract and to help negotiate, administer and enforce the terms of the public

improvement contract.

In granting this exemption, the LCRB shall:

L.

If appropriate, direct the use of alternative contracting methods that take account of market realities
and modern practices and are consistent with the public policy of encouraging competition;

Require and approve or disapprove written findings by the district that support awarding a particular
public improvement contract or a class of public improvement contracts, without the competitive
bidding requirements. The findings must show that the exemption complies with the requirements

outlined in this administrative regulation; and

If the procurement involves construction manager/general contractor services, require the district
conduct the procurement in accordance with OAR 137-049-0690.

4/04/24 | SL Exemptions from Competitive Bidding and Special Procurements — DJC-AR

5-6



370

Notification of a proposed exemption under this section must be published in at least one trade newspaper
of general statewide circulation a minimum of 14 days before the date on which the LCRB intends to take
action to approve or disapprove the exemption. The notice must state that in response to a written request,
the district will hold a public hearing for the purpose of taking comments on the draft findings for an
exemption from the competitive bidding requirement.’ If a hearing is held, the district shall offer an
opportunity for any interested party to appear and comments. If the district must act promptly because of
circumstances beyond the district’s control that do not constitute an emergency, notification of the
proposed exemption may be published simultaneously with the district’s solicitation of contractors, as long
as responses to the solicitation are due at least five days after the agency intends to take action to approve
or disapprove the proposed exemption.

? The district may hold a hearing even if there is no written request.

4/04/24 | SL Exemptions from Competitive Bidding and Special Procurements — DJC-AR
6-6



371

SO0 i SOOT i TLOT : OCOT : 96 [zs6 S 1edoL
I I I T T LT IR

LT 82

: : 4 62

: : 97 8T

: : 97 87

: : L2 ST et

: : 8¢ ST 12 [£er] hHomuym
s e oo CER G 7

w m ve

: w vz €2 ST 1Z

: : 4 €7 €T 12

: : 12 ¥4 9z 12 [z1v] alepyeQ
isee " ece W ipeel i 6ze i cer  [lsoe 89 28 €8 o fe0L

: 91T

: : T LT LT 8T

: €7 87 8¢ 61

: : 1C LT 8¢ 61 [09v] 3141
TZ/0TR0 | 7Z/1ZP0 i €2/ PO i vz/eT0 :uwwow iself|jero) S t € rd I udy Ajpeden jooyos

20z 4290100

yoday jJuawijoa3 11IsIQ [o0YDS sejjeq




372

9T-STOT sndwe) papuaix3 Jeaj 1se]
"Jead jooyds OT/60 2A112248 uonein8yuodal Aejuswaly
9T-GT0T JeaA 15414 "SJU3PNIS 08 UM [00YIS 131IBYD B SEM UOSLLIOIN 9007 U]
8 01 I 61 LT 752 |ejoy 82¢ Papualxa |00Yds YSIH
Yzt Wt yotr| ue Y18 622 €12 |e1o]
e ¥4 £ €7 4 8T 7 o1 €6 9L 1514 J0 INQ
YL Y9 yis Yy pJg puz ST o) 9€T LET 1011s1Q Uj
jooyas Ajjunwiwo) sejjeq |4eap 3seq| waun) Y3 LAVHI SOAT
66T $2a/SJA1 Buipnpou|
S99z i 9¥9T | SI9T : I¥ST : L0ST |pISEZ [ejo) puelo
0. TSR0l Gl S | vAQ
ST RS STar T B ot |t € e 9 € v
TT 3peio|TT 3peso| QT 3pelD| Eapess| gapesn| (apess| sapess| dlavd
{5 TLTeaRRaTnr el 9 feo 8y S 0T
] : m Z13pess |11 apeso (0T apeis | 6apess | [g01] dVOW
988 m---.@mw-.:m-.-.&.m.....wr:m@.m....m....&m--. 268 L [0z e 1T Stz
: : : : asemAassApo | uBiHisod | ZT apeso |TT apeso QT apeso | 6 apess | [ozor] SHa
.:.N.mw.:.,m.:mmm::.w...-.o.m.m:---ma..Nh.w.:-w---w.mw.:- LS 8.1 181 e
m : : : gopeso | Lapeso | gapess | [gzz] | 3j03.0e]
12/02390 : ZZ/IZPO | £2/ZZP0 ! YZ/ETPO ! YIUOW Iseq Apedey|  jooyds
%202 4390120

Moday jJuaw)jo.3 114351g jooYdS sejjeq




LUCKIAMUTE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOLS

2024-25
October
STUDENT TOTALS
Current #'s Last Year
In District 137 136
Out of District 76 93
TOTAL STUDENT #'s 213 229

BREAKDOWN BY GRADE LEVELS

Current #'s Last yr.
Kindergarten 21 24
1st Grade 23 23
2nd Grade 23 22
3rd Grade 24 25
4th Grade 25 26
5th Grade 25 22/15
6th Grade 29 25
7th Grade 20 25
8th Grade 22 22

NUMBERS CURRENT AS OF 10/01/2024

373



374

0 0 ” 0 0 0 0 0 _ 0 0 192 6£Z . ‘[eloLpuei
0 0 0 0 0 0 .0 0 0 29 S€ ‘|e3oL SHOQ
0 0 _ 0 0 0 | 0 m 0 0 0 6 0 4
0 0 m 0 0 0 m 0 M, 0 0 0 A 8 “ 11
0 0 0 0 M 0 0 0 0 0 12 i o1
0 0 _ 0 0 _ 0 0 | 0 0 0 e 91 6
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 661 v0Z }|e10] 8-)
0 0 o | 0 0 0 0 0 0 8T € | 8
0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 9€ €z Mf L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 (43 9
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 174 €7 S
0 0 0 m 0 0 w 0 0 0 0 174 34 v
0 0 0 w 0 0 0 0 0 0 X4 8z 3
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 91 0z z
0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 1 1
0 0 0 _, 0 m 0 4 0 m 0 0 0 11 81 | P
unf Aepy Jdy Jepn qa4 uer 9@ AON 0 das zoz ung

62Z-p20Z Juawjjoiug jooyss Ajunwwo) sejjeq




375

0z'Llo'9ls

oz'LL0'9LS 0z'LL0'9LS oz LLo‘9lS 02240948 oz-llo‘gls 0T LL0'9LS 0z'LL0'9lS orllo‘gls 0z'LL0‘9LS 6bgbg‘165 78 TE6'LRE IDNVIVE aNN4d
6E0S1bob i : - - - - - - - 96'gg0'25z | g5 PEPgN $8'979'56 SIYNLIANIJX3 TYLOL
00°0092 00'009'z uondnisuo) | ocootb
8002461 FEREED 00'09Z 00°900'T S3|AIBS poo4 | 000
69'ggb6tz 9561E1g 9¥'0L66g (9'857'g8 Jioddns | ocooz
79"1¥E€202 ZE'SLRESL TUbgL'ED gLzgt's uopanisu] | ooot
NOILINNL A8 SIUNLIANILXI
6€051Fob E - . - > - - - 5 96°gR0"2ST 85 PEP g 58'929°56 SIYNLIANIAXI TV.IOL
28'0Th'gt 00°00L 6°TLE 06°L09'bE 5394 g sanQ 009
0692661 SH LSSy SkElo’L 00°55E'g sjuzwasoldwifjuswdinby 005
6b9bbzg [GRATAT £9°[ST'RE SL1ShS saj|ddng oot
6/0bg'SE 9T bbziL 9l'65L'zt LLgEgE SIINAIIS oot
9£'999°101 £9'9SE'SL 9% gS/ bt £9°€5571L Sijouag 002
£9°6bg'Sot [ERLAT 2EPES'TE 0g'1zg‘Le saLe[es oot
123r90 A9 SIHNLIANIdX3
1ro91'geds - - - - - - - - - L9*[19'9fT Lo'tgo‘gol T5'0EE'D INNIATYE TVLIOL
sgrgze’elb S8'gT'elb Iduejeg pun4 gujuuldsg oobSy
- pIE U] Sjuesy oolbi
- 91B1S NJYL SJUEID [Iapa4 paldlisay 005%y
£1'€99'€) Lz ogb't 9g'zot'ol u SJUBJD 3JBIS PRIDLISAY 66ty
- |ouNn/isejealg pasnpay 0zLEy
- Jsepjeaug 2|qi8)|3 papuedx3 8314 YO Z01EY
IS gbST9z6 Frifoite €b 116569 spunj [00YdS 23e3S | LoLfy
6g'vSET 00°SL 00'000°C 6g-6£€ 3WOdU] SNOBUE|[ISIW 0661y
00'SLL'T 00°8LL'T $32UN0S IBALJ SUORUO( 0zbLy
orLlg’ oo ookl 0005 oLz S3|ES 2IIAIIS POOS 0091y
- suoj3aUn4 |epads otoLy
£S5'T161 9T'S gL'gL6 £5°886 SIUILNSAAUL UO SFUILIE] 015ty
- Juawesingquiiay 12143siq 00Ty
: ANNIATY
1BJoL Q1A aNnr AVW 1ddv HOYYW 934 AYYNNYT 3a ‘AON 120 ‘1d43S 1snony AInr

AHIVYNINNS 1H0d3Y ayvod
S¢-veoc

TTO0HOS HILHYHO ASTIVA ILNAVIMONT




376

L a8ed

00°000'¢- 00°000‘t
%006 00°05- 00'005 00°0S¥
00°000‘0- 00°000°9
%6°GLL 9g'gEL'Yy 00700097 9g'gfL‘of
%5°1¢ Ly iob'oz- 00700097 £€9°965°S
00°000°¢- 00°000°¢
%£8 67585 Y- 00'000°S £o'bLy
00°000'G- 00'000°G
%511 STllghL- 00°0TLT Sleht
74 08'956°96- 00 0o¥‘volL oz vl
%E°61 0£'259C- 00'987'€E 0L'€€9
%8°6 60tgSgt- oo'obSob 16°5596°¢
%501 LEobbige- 00°9644¢€ £9'6¥EC
%g 0L Lg LTTQLL- 00°SgbzEL 6L egz'hL
%9'% £9°16g°St- 00°00%/T £€'90€"
%2€'9 6£-9bLiglL- 00'000‘0T L9yl
%9'6 €9'¥/0‘9€1- 00'005‘0S1 LESTh'bL
%0'0L Z0'0TLY/LE- 00°Q€Z‘TSE g6°L119€
%5°0€ bLzELlglz- 00'¥90'9LL'E 9T'LE6‘REH
%5'0& vl zE1'loL'e- 00't90‘gLLE 9T'LE6‘gh6
00°000‘0T- 00°000°0¢
00°'000°6- 00°000‘6
%L PE b 9lEilglL- 00°5T6ELL'T £S5 gtSi9Th
%6°8S LGP 9il- 00'000‘t 6Q¥SET
%9'6€ 00°STT‘h- 00000/ 00°S/LL'
FARCT4 M [S798" 00°0§ LSTbiL
00'680‘T9¢- 00'680‘C9€
198png Jo ¥ 198png 18AQ § 128png vz das-nr

alempiey sandwod) - ogb-LiL
a1emyos 1andwo) - 0Lb-LLL
S9|QEWNSUOD)-UON - 09b-LLL
SY00qIX3| - 0ZH-LLL
sanddns - otb-L1L
S92IAIRS paseYdIng - 66E-LLL
Sunuud - SSE-LLL
So2]AdeS UoidNI3suU| - me-_,PF
J4d-HO - LFT-LLL
2ouUeINSU| Yy[eaH - obz-LLL
dwo) sadom - LET-LLL
A3UNd3S [BIDOS « 0ZT-LIL
1dd3-SH3d - TT-L
Jaholdw3z-sY3d - LhT-LLL
sauees Ayng enax3 - 1EL-LLL
S3lIB[RS 23IMISANS - LTL-LLL
SaLIB[eS PANISSE|D - TUI-LLL
SUE|RS PAsUIdN - LLL-LLL
S-) SapeJn AJRJuaWwa|g - LIl
swelSo.d Jejn8ay - 0oLl
NOILDNY1ISNI-000L - 0001
asuadx3

114014 SSOID
awodU| |B10 ]

asuejeg pund SuiuwBag - 0okSYy
PIV Ui sjuedn - 00/by
P94 WOl ‘A3Y pPaiuIsay - 005hY
spung [ooyds 31e3S - LoLEY
SNO3UI||3ISIN - 0661Y
suojizeuoq - 061y
SjURWIISAAU| Uo sulules . oLSLy
nJy|-ssed 3dL3siq - 0071y
awody(
asuadx3fawodu| AteulpiQ

¥zoz saquardas ydnoayy Ainr
spun4 _m._wcw_UI_m:uu( 'SA uwm_u3m SSO7 R 3joud
s|ooyds Jaiey) As|jeA ainwenpnT

siseq |entooy
be/CofoL



377

7 98e4

%T'9 gt cobiehE- 00 vtgbog TS obbite
00°000°001- 00°000‘00L
%8l 0g8°6g6- 00'9/9 079§
%€°9 00°000°Lz- 00°'00Q°‘gT 00008l
%EEL 21°606- oo'ghol 88'8€L
00°'6z6‘TL- 00°6Tb‘TL
%8°Tl STlfg'y- oo-oti‘ol Sl'zoglL
%6'TL LE°S19°9¢E- 00'052'Th £9'PERS
%6°L LT fzE'g6- 00°/6/'90L ELElY'
%T'g L9 E0L'LS- 00'¥0z'z9 €€'001S
%0'TL 9TLELTSTY)- oo'lob‘CebL (A TA VA
%8°0L 0€'0SLTED- o0'ThE‘Sglh 04716528
%6 L€ zoLbTl- 00°000‘T Q6°9S/
00'005- 00°'009§
00°000‘9- 00'000‘9
FANAS 89'v¥Lz- 00'000°S (48T T34
2665 99'Sob‘z- 00'000‘9 b1 v6SE
00'000‘g- 00'000°‘g
%2£'9 STELQ'L- 00°'000'T LYALT )
00'005‘01- 00'005‘0L
%€ L £g8'99g- 00°1L0°) LibbL
%8S LEGEQ'Y/- 00'10Z‘6/ £€9'G95‘y
%6°t1 £0°€€E)- 00°g95° LEYET
%26 LSS L1 oozhE6L 6/8/°
%T'SL Lg 64g‘zl- 00°041'SL 6L olET
%76l 04T G'€S- 00'0l1Z‘Eg 0€'/£9'6
%9°1LL 0T’ S6t 1L- 00°000°€L 09051
%6°L 66°69/'zfz- 00'0tg‘cSe L0*0/0‘0T
LTl 96°0Q€‘6Lg- 00°590‘g€6 vovgo‘gll
128png jJo ¥ 128png 13A0 $ 128png vz das - |nr

| 9311 - 0zl
swesdoud |erads - 0571 jeyo ]

29 /|euoissajold [elauan - 06£-5tL
74d-40 - tkz-STL
dJueINsU| Y3eaH - obz-Sel
dwod siaydop - LEZ-9TL
fun23as [enos - 0ze-5tL
1dd3-Sd3d - ziz-SzL
13fojdwig syad - 1z-5zl
salle|es payisse|d - Ti-Szi
Sallejes payiya) - LL-STL
swelBold |epads - 05zl

swieagoud Jejngay - 00LL |e30 |
8-9 SLeIZ0.1d 3|PPIN - LTLL [B30]

a1empuey 131ndwo) - ogb-LzL
alemyos 1ondwod - olb-izL
9]QEeWNSUO-UON - 09b-1T1
S)00QIX3] - 0Th-lzL
S3|qeWwnsUo) - 0lb-1z1
SIDIAIDS paseYdINg - 66E-1TL
Bunuud - 561z
SIIIAIDS UORDNIISU| - OLE-LTL
144-40 - WbTiT
adueINSU| YyjeaH - obrz-lzl
dwo) sIoM - LET-1TL
A31un23s |eoS - 0TZ-1TL
1dd3-SY3d - Te-iTt
Jakojdwiz-syad - 1zl
Kiejes aamnsgns - 1zi-iztL
Salle|es pasuad| - LLi-lzlL

8-9 swea30.d 3|PPIW - 1TLL

G-y sapedn Aiejuswa|l - 1Ll [B30]

vroz saquimydas ys8noayy Ajnr

Spun4 |elauan |ENIDY "SA 393pNg SSOT % 31J0.d

s|ooyds Jadey) A3|[eA @3nweppn

siseg [enuooy
be/€ofolL



378

¢ a8ey

%0°001L 00°2725‘CE 00°2252E adueldnsu] Ayjqger - 1S9-1€z
il 00°015'¢- 00'008‘V 00'062't S99 pue sanq - 0¥9-1€z
%506 L0°061- 007000 £6'608°1 S9|qeWNsuUC) - oLb-1£2
00°000'¢- 00°000°€ S321AI3S |B83T - TQE-L1ET
00°009- 00°'009 JUSWISILRAPY - #SE-1ET
00°000F- 00°000‘% SIDIAISS PAseYINg - 00€-1€T

pieog |ooyds - 01£T

gtz SE'GL6/SL- 00°005‘0T SobgS‘y juawdolaAaQ R3S |euondnusu| - obee 830 )
00°000b- 00'000‘F saiddns - oub-tee
%0°67 G€590- 00'005‘L SobEd [9ABl1] - LEE-bTe
%0'be 00 00%¢11- 00°000°S1L 00°009°C 221A13S Juawasoldwl] uodNasu| - ZLE-bee

uswdojeAaQ Hels [euoidnnsy| - oz

%0'g 05'207‘6- 00'000°01 0561 Bunsa) pue JusWssassy - 0£7T |L10]
%0°8 05'707'6- 00°000‘0L 05464 sadlalas Bunsa) - 7iE-fee

Bunysa) pue JuawWssassy - 0£7T

%L St 9 gLEL- 00°00b‘C ¥9'1go‘L 191ua) eipaw/Aueiqi] - 0TTT |e10 L
%6°99 9€'gLg- 00'006°L +9'1g0L s|edlpolad - 0Sb-7zT
00°005- 00°00§ syoog Aieiqr - o€b-tzz

191u3D elpa/Aielgr - 0Tz

SADIAYIS 190ddNS - 000t
%L°01 €1'v€9‘169i- 00'9L6€6Q°L lgbEfroe NOILDNYLSNI-000L - 0001 [B3OL

%T'g 6€660°'/6- 00°5z4'S0L 19'579'g | 911 - 0LT) |B3OL
%16 43394 00°65t Q9°€T aAed Ajlwe4 pied-yo - tbz-LzL
%Sv 00°009°CL- 00°00Z‘EL 007009 2dUBINSU| Y3|BaH - obz-LTL
%28°€L Stobe- oo-zot 658§ dwo) s JBIOAN - LET-LTL
916 £0°'g05‘b- 00°'196F L6°25Y AIUNd3s |BIDOS - 0TT-/TL
%1°6 bLGEGYE- 00°16QC 9T'58¢E 1dd3-SH3d - Tie-LeL
AN 08°'g05‘glL- 00°651'gL 0Z7'059°L SY3d - Lz
%T'8 76°LES 65 00°€5g8%9 g0°LTES Sale|eS PasuadI] - LLL-£TL

198png o 198png 1910 $ 198png bzdas-nr

troz saquardas ySnoayy Ainr
spun4 _m._mcm_ul_m:pu< "SA umwﬂusm SS07 R }j04d
S|00UdS Ja3iey) A3]_A 3NWE N

siseq [enJtody
tz/€o/oL



379

¥ 38ey

2¥-0t vo'bg6l- 00°'000°0L 9£-6€0‘z
%T1T z6°€6¢- 00°00S g0'90L
00°005°g- 00°005‘g
00°000'¢- 00°000°C
%9°9¢T 60'Qlt- 00°0Q€ 167101
%0'be |¥ €L b'S- 00°00T°L 79'9zLf
00°'000‘0¢- 00°'000°0€
2b L 19°2kS- 00'v€9 6€'L6
%26z 99°¥/gQ‘C- 00°gLy‘L PEEH6L
%6'bT 1P €09'b- 00Z€l'g 69975l
%0'ST T eli‘6L- 00°055°St JAALTAS:]
%0°9T 66°'6tz'1L- 00°000'S6 L0" 054 €T
%602 €0"SPRhe- €1°99T'EEY oL'olb‘0b
%/°0€ gL TElil- 00°005‘C 78°'L9L
00°000°1- 00°000°L
00°000°¢- 00°000°€
%2¥6 £9zz9‘t- 00°000‘F €€ /L€
%71°g61 70’186 00°000°L zo'Lg6l
yaaad) 06°/9g- 00°000°L ovehl
%G°G€ L6 gbSiL- 00'00%‘z £0°'198
%8¢ €ET6EYL- 00°008‘VL L9'lob
%6°9L £9'09g- £1'090° 0£°6/1
%E 1L 00°000°Se- 00'00T‘gt 00°00T‘€
A4 [ddrd:1 alb 00°92L°L gl Tbz
%7 €T ol LbE‘glL- 00°5gzLe e b6y
gy g86'000‘g1- 00'v69‘gl 70'€69
%91 0L-Sz6*LS- 00°955‘69 06°T£9°LL
%661 £EEQE’S 00°000°GL £e€gtioz
AA 89'997'ghL- 00'008‘6/1L TEEEGLE
%6'91 Y9'19€/gs- 00'€€‘0l 9£°15g1L
%0'QL Lo o0f‘0L- 00°tzbob £6°179°9¢
198png Jo ¥ 198png 1aA0 $ 193png vz das-|nr

21e2M1J0S - 0Lb-T5T

sayddns - o1¥-z52

SODIAIRS JPNY - 1gE-25T

**1IA19S Sununody pue [jolhed - 0g€-76T

14d-HO - 1bz-7Sse

Isfojdw3-yesy - obz-z52

juswhojdwaun - 7€z-25e

dwod si1aylop - LE2-25T

Aun23s [epos - 07z-T5T

1dd3 SHY3d - 212752

Kuedwo) - §yad - 11z-252

paljissed [eaBeue|y - bLi-z&e
SIDIAIDS |BISI4 - 0TST

ssaulsng-sadiaas woddng - 005t

UONEASIUILPY JOOYDS - OLbT B30

S994 pue sang - obg-Lbe
aJempleH Jondwo) - ogh-Lbe
S3|qRWNSUOD-UON - 09%-LbT
S9|qeWNSU0) - OLb-Lbe
juawdojaAaq |BUOISSD)0.1d - 06E-1hT
a8ejsod - £5€-1be

suoydaal - 15€-1be

[2AR1] - OPE-LbT

14d-40 - LTt

2dUBINSU| Y3|B3H - Obz-1bT
dwo) s1ydop - 1Ez-1bT
Aundas |epos - 0zz-ibT
1dd3-S¥3d - Tz-ibe
Jafo)dwz-syad - Liz-tbe
Kejes f3ng eax3 - LEL-LbT
SaLie|es J01RNSIUIWPY - €1l-1bT
SIUB|ES |RIIUSPYUO) - TLL-LbT

uoneSIUILWPY |[00YdS - OLbT

pJeogq |ooyds - 01£Z |B30 |

vzoz tloaquizydas ysSnoayy Ajnr
Spun4 |edlausn |en3dy "sA 398png SSO7 g 3140.d

s|ooy>S JaeyD A3|[eA 3nwedINT

sisegq |enJdooy
¥z/€o/o1



380

S adey

%0°S¢ 00°005‘€L- 00°000'gL 00'005‘t
%€ 1 $6°0L9°1HG- 00°9zZ/1£9 S0°SLL‘'06
%0°€ LEL6L'gS- 00'000‘09 69'gog‘l
%0°€ LEL6LgS- 00°000‘09 69°'g0g‘L
%The 19'6z0°gS1- 00°109‘g0oT 6€1£5‘09
%26°€6 LS Tog- 00'000°G £V L69'Y
%1'S9 roEblh- 00°000°S 96'95z‘€
%9y 6t°gr9‘Tl- 00°000‘TT 1S 1LLED
ubL 0£'09g'6- 00°'000‘0L o€ 6£L
%7°g Y LLLS)- 00°000'SL S8 zeeL
00°000- 00°000°Z
%€ S1 00'60.'T1- 00'000°SL 00°162‘C
%8°St 97°'g00‘b- 00°00%¢S L ZANI S
A 00°9£6'p- 00°000°S 00°v9
007000l 007000
%6'FL Sg'991‘gL- 00700061 SL'EEgT
%5°5T 00°6g5S- 007005/ 007116
V4 a4 6¢'gzo‘oe- 00'000‘SE L9'LL6YL
%S JAYATE 00°Z9l ¥t
%G €L ggliz- 007252 TbE
%0°S1 89'8£9°C- 00'90L‘E [4 374}
%9'g €S- Lee'e- 00'9€¥%z L¥'got
%9°Q £€6/7'6- 00°6%L01 L9698
%0°SL oTlgbbe- 00°96S‘0t 0Q'g0lL‘g
¥ oL £0"06£'SzE- 00°Sz1€9¢€ Lo YELLE
00°L9£°991- 00°19€‘99L
A4 00°52L°1- 00°00g‘L 00°G/
00°0St- 00°05¢
198png Jo ¥ 198pNng 18A0 § 198png vz dss-|nr

SALIB[ES PAUISSE]D - ZLL-99T
sad1n9s ASojouyda] - 0992

ssaulsng-sadiaies Woddns - 005z |10

uonelodsued) - 055z |30

uoneuodsuel] - LEE-S5T

uonelodsuel) - 095z

S9IIAI9S JUB|d - 0FST [BIOL

juawdinby . 1¥S-bST

1930 suawaroldw) - 0€5-bSt
sjuswipAosdw) Bulp(ing Jolel - 025-ST
$3|qBWNSUOI-UON - 09F-St
sajddns - oib-$5z

auoydapa] - 1565t

sadInIas Apadoud Jayip - 62E-bSt
ageqJen - grE-bSt

91ep - LTE-FST

]2n4 - 9zE-bSz

P93 - STE-bSe

|eIudy - brE-+Se

9duBUIURW pue stieday - TzE-bSe
74d-H0 - 1be-bSt

dwio?d s, 8340 - LET-bST

£13und35 [e1D0S - 0TT-bST
1dd3-SY3d - 1e-bS
Auedwoy-gy3d - Le-bSe

soLe|es payisse]d - Zil-+Se

SIDIAIIS JUR|d - 0FST

SIS |BISI] - 0257 (301

sagJey) 1a4ipu| ueln . 069-75T
$994 pue sanqg - ot9-zSe
diempJiey Jandwod) - 0gy-zSe

tzoz taquisidas ySnoyy Ainr
Spun4 |elausn |en3dy "SA 393pNng SSO7 ¥ 340.1d

slooyds Janiey) A3|[eA 3nwenpdnT

siseg [entooy
bz/€o/oL



381

9 agey

%9'00t‘E bl vzSoly L8 SsT'h 19-08L'bgt
%9'00%‘C vl vrSiolt LQ'SST'YL 19:0gL'bgt
%0°'SL LA WAL €1'g08°10L‘E S9'0SLb ot
%0°L 00 00F‘FE- 00°000°LE 00°009°t
%0°L 0000t bE- 00'000°LE 00°009‘C
%0°9T 0o0‘oob‘/- 000000l 00°009‘C
00°000°Lz- 00000/t
%80T PE/SEE6- frzéglolL 6/ vlb'6Ee
%561 9 6tv6‘0z- 00°670'9T $9°6/0'S
00°000°1- 00°'000°L
00°¢L- oo'zs
%26°0% cTbLg- 00°LLE"L L1295
00°080°L- 00°'0Q0°L
00°005'b- 00°005F
128png Jo % 198png 190 § 198png vz das-|nr

3awodu| 13N
awodu) A1eulpiQ 31aN
asuadx3 |eyo
"'SNOD 8 NOILISINDDV S3ILITIDV4 - 000% [e30]
195 adwy 9suod ‘bay Buipjing - 051y 230

1PYr0-sauswarcldul) - 0€S-Siy
sjuswaaosdw Bulpyng - 02551k
135 adwy 9suod ‘boy Buipjing - oGLb
YLISNOD @ NOILISINDDV S3LLITIDVA - 000%

S3DIAYIS 140ddNS - 000T (B30
s221n35 A3ojouyda] - 099z B30

UoI30341Q BaJy 22IAI3S - 19E-99T
74d-HO - 1¥z-992

A3n23s [BIDOS - 07T-997
dn-id-sHad - 7299z
19ho)dwi3 sY3d - LLz-99T

broz aquaidas ygnoluy Ainr
spuny _m‘_wchI_m:yud\ "SA uww_u_._m SSO7 R J}oud

siseg |enJooYy
tz/cojoL

S|ooyds Jadey) A3|[eA d3nwenpn



382

Dallas Community School
Financial Report - Q1, July 2024 to September 2024

Bank Balances as of: JUL 2024 AUG 2024 SEP 2024 OCT 2024 NOV 2024 DEC 2024
Umpqua Bank Balance $574,666.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Live Oak Bank CD $204,667.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bank Balances as of: JAN 2025 FEB 2025 MAR 2025 APR 2025 MAY 2025 JUN 2025
Umpgqua Bank Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Live Oak Bank CD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Revenue/Resources

JUL 2024 AUG 2024 SEP 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVA%
State School Funding $381,849.34 $0.00 $0.00 $381,849.34 $2,023,428.96  $2,405,278.30 15.88%
Interest Income $879.30 $0.00 $0.00 - - -%
Misc. Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 - - %
Total Revenue $382,728.64 $0.00 $0.00

General Fund - Expenditures by Object Code g
JUL 2024 AUG 2024 SEP 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVA%

100 Salaries $75,104.49 $0.00 $0.00 $75,104.49 $966,096.91 51,041,201.40 7.21%
200 Associated Payroll $14,505.91 $0.00 $0.00 $14,505.91 $557,765.65 $572,271.56 2.53%
300 Services $30,515.37 $0.00 $0.00 $30,515.37 $432,383.13 $462,898.50 6.59%
400 Supplies and Materials $4,475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,475.00 $80,525.00 $85,000.00 5.26%
411 K-8 Allotments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 0.00%
500 Equipment/Facility $5,089.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,089.00 $11,911.00 $17,000.00 29.94%
600 Dues & Fees $24,803.50 $0.00 $0.00 $24,803.50 $23,196.50 $48,000.00 51.67%
Total Expenditures $154,493.27 $0.00 $0.00 $154,493.27 $2,221,878.19 $2,376,371.46
SIA - Expenditures by Object Code
JUL 2024 AUG 2024 SEP 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVA%
100 Salaries $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $107,927.91 $107,927.91 0.00%
200 Associated Payroll $717.44 $0.00 $0.00 $717.44 $41,540.91 $42,258.35 1.70%
300 Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,000.00 $29,000.00 0.00%
400 Supplies and Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,300.00 $3,300.00 0.00%
411 K-8 Allotments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
500 Equipment/Facility $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
600 Dues & Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Total Expenditures $717.44 $0.00 $0.00 $717.44 $181,768.82 $182,486.26

Notes from the Business Office
Revenue Highlights:
< We received our double passthrough payment for June and July, totaling $381,849.34, with each month contributing $190,924.67. Our budget

had anticipated a monthly payment of $200,439.86. Unfortunately, the state readjusted the charter school ADMw rate in late spring, resulting
in a reduction of $475 per student, which translates to a 5% decrease in revenue (State Fund Passthrough) as we begin the school year. While
we may have the opportunity to adjust our projections as enrollment stabilizes in the fall, this adjustment does not fully address the overall
deficit in per-student funding that we will face this year.

Expenditures Highlights:
The 500 Object Code is currently at 30% of its annual budget, primarily due to our liability insurance payment, which is paid in full at the
beginning of each fiscal year.

Restricted Grant Highlights:

= We are currently addressing some missing expenses as the accountant and | work on refining the journal entries and ensuring that all
supporting documentation is properly aligned for the auditors. We expect these issues to be resolved in the coming months, leading to more

accurate reporting.




383

LUCKIAMUTE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOLS
BOARD MINUTES
August 21, 2024
BRIDGEPORT CAMPUS

CALL TO ORDER At 6:35 by Vicki Avery.
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Vicki Avery, Matt Beasley, Kendall Cates, Greg
Oldham, Fred Weisensee. Absent: Portia Perkins
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Christy Wilkins, Daniel Shimek, Christine Caponi
BOARD SECRETARY: Donna Santa Maria
PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: Josh Delsman, Luke Bernard, Josh Kibbey, Colleen
Kibbey, Mike Kibbey
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA- Greg motioned for approval and Fred seconded. All in
favor.
2. CONSENT AGENDA
2.1 - June Board Minutes approved. Fred made a motion to approve, and
Greg seconded. No discussions. All in favor.
3. ANNOUNCEMENTS
3.1 Next Board Meeting- September 25, 2024, at Pedee Campus. 6:30pm.
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS- None
5. REPORTS-
5.1 Directors Report- Christy Wilkins.
e Facilities Report- Bridgeport Campus.
Garden Classroom-The transformation to a Garden teaching classroom
continues with commercial sinks, ovens, an island and more. Daniel has given
his construction talents and continues to oversee the remodeling with other

contractors. A big thank you to Daniel!

First/Second Grade classrooms- Serv Pro was hired for the extensive
extermination, sanitization, deodorization and air quality check on the first and
second grade classrooms. The removal of the stairs in front of first grade that
were constructed due to Covid were removed due to blocking access under the

building.
Admin Building Bathroom Repair-internal parts were replaced.




Main Building/K 5 Café- Fifth grade classroom got a much need cleaning and
painting. The kitchen will expand into the adjacent office providing a larger prep
area to improve efficiency. The building’s HVAC system has reached its life span,
and the recommendation is to replace the 3 units over a period of a few years.
Playground Structure- The four person swing set has arrived and will need to be
installed in a different area due to measurement differences. That will complete

the new playground area.
New Curriculum- A new ELA curriculum will be used this year. The teachers have

attended professional development training provided by the publisher SAVVAS.

Pedee Campus-
Greenhouse- The greenhouse is finished and passed inspection. Thank you

to Lua Siegel and Daniel for the time and work in seeing this completed.
New Curriculum- New Science curriculum (Stile) was purchased for grades 6-8.
It meets the standards for the OSSA.

All School-
PE and Health Instruction-Josh Kibbey will be teaching PE at both campuses for

the school year. This is a full-time position. Josh has instructed Bridgeport
elementary students and many of the middle school students. The students love
Josh, and we are confident he will have great success.

Important Dates-

Monday, August 26™-All staff back to work.

Tuesday, September 3"- First day for students grades 1-8. Kindergarten
students will meet with Kristy Vincent for individual assessments all week.
Monday, September 9'- Kindergarten first day.

Thursday, September 12*"- Pedee Open House

Thursday, September 26%"- Bridgeport Open House.

384



5.2 Student Enrollment- As of August 21, 2024, LVCS has 222 students
enrolled. 6th grade is down to 32 students. There continues to be a wait list

for every grade except 7th grade.

5.3. Policy Protocols- Christine Caponi-

LVCS now has a subscription with OSBA. OSBA sends the updated policies for
review to LVCS. The policies and recommendation of the director will be
presented to the board as a first reading. The then board has a month to
review each policy and the directors recommendations. Those policies will
be presented in the following month in the consent agenda for approval,
allowing for further review if requested. This process streamlines and

simplifies the process.

5.4 Financial Reports- Christine Caponi-

Christine has been explaining different aspects of the financials at board
meetings. The system is also set up on the overhead screen for everyone to
see. This meeting was focused on the accounts payable, check balancing and
profit and loss. Questions, discussions and clarity were achieved.

5.5 Review of revised budget-Christine Caponi- Action Iltem

Christine discussed the revised budget explaining increase in
insurance rates, funding that has ended, the impact of school enrollment,
over anticipating the incoming state funds, remote funding and Sped costs.
In the coming months a more precise picture will develop, and financial
decisions can be made with more assurance. The goal is to not have to owe
the state/ODE, not to dip into savings and to have a zero-bottom line,
equalizing balance. Greg made a motion to approve the revised budget and
Matt seconded the motion. All in favor.

6. Adjourn- Meeting was adjourned by Vicky Avery at 8:07pm.

385



DALLAS COMMUNITY
SCHOOL

Mission Statement:
Dallas Community
School is an inclusive
public charter school
supporting
collaborative,
standards- based
education in a
flexible,
non-traditional
environment.

Vision:
Dallas Community
School will empower
non-traditional
learners with the
knowledge, skills,
and abilities to
succeed in and
contribute value to
their community.

386

Community Innovation Partners

Dallas Community School Agenda
September 5, 2024

In Person Join Zoom Meeting

689 Main St.

Dallas, OR 97338 https://us02web.zoom.us/i/87471057418?pwd=SDdHT2dRZ

EFUZEdXTGZ5bGY0dkJvdz09

1. 5:30 PM: Board Meeting Call to Order

2. Consent Agenda:
a. September 5, 2024 Agenda
b. August 1, 2024 Minutes
c. August 15, 2024 Special Session Minutes

3. Review Agreements:
a. DCS Board Member Code of Conduct

4. Public Comment:

5. Treasurer's Report - Brian McCoy/Erin Miller
a. July 2024 Financials

6. Director Report - Andy Johnson
a. Facilities/Lending Update
b. Staff Update
c. Strategic Plan, Plan
d. Policy Update Plan
e. Calendar Review - SEPT, OCT, NOV

7. Board Discussion and Action:
a. Policy Updates - “OSBA - Required Folder”
b. Mission e3 Concept

8. Adjourn

Next Meeting: October 3, 2024 @ 5:30 PM

Individuals requiring accommodation should contact Dallas Community School at

hirwin@dallascommunityschool.org or 503-420-4360




387

Board Meeting Minutes for Thursday, August 1, 2024 @ 5:30 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: ON VIDEO CONFERENCE

Date: August 1, 2024
Location: Zoom Meeting
In Attendance
President: Wendy Sparks
Vice President: Erin Miller - Zoom
Secretary: Heather Irwin
Treasurer: Brian McCoy - Absent
Board Members: Jessica Mackey - Zoom, Doug Akin - Absent
Staff: Andy Johnson, Dawn Adams, Toni Hannan
Visitors: N/A

Mission Statement:
Dallas Community School is an inclusive public charter school supporting collaborative,
standards-based education in a flexible, non-traditional environment.

Vision:
Dallas Community School will empower non-traditional learners with the knowledge, skills,
and abilities to succeed in and contribute value to their community.

Call to order: 5:30 PM

Consent Agenda: Erin M. moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. Jess M.
seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

a. August 1, 2024 Agenda

b. July 2, 2024 Minutes

Review Agreements:
a. DCS Board Member Code of Conduct: Wendy S. reviewed the DCS Board

Member Code of Conduct.
Public Comment: No comment.

Treasurer’s Report:
a. June Financials - Brian M.: In Brian’s absence due to illness, Erin M. provided an

overview of the financial summary. She reported that the organization is
currently in a strong financial position and noted that the 2023-24 fiscal year



concluded on a positive note. The summary reflected a stable financial outlook,
and there were no questions from the board.

6. Director Report - Andy Johnson

a.

Facilities Update: Andy J. reported that progress is being made with the loan
process, and the organization has received a letter of interest. He also shared
that he and Cammi M. have met with the furniture vendors, and that phase of
the project is underway. The bidding process was completed, which he described
as both formal and insightful. Andy J. expressed confidence that the project will
be on track, with the expectation of moving into the new building by January.

Mission and Vision: Andy J. reviewed the DCS Mission and Vision, explaining the
e3 concept—Engage, Empower, Equip—a student-centered framework. He
emphasized the importance of considering how policies, budgets, and decisions

align with this mission by asking how they engage, empower, and equip students.

Andy I. noted that the mission naturally fosters inclusion, creating a strong
foundation for recruitment and promotion. He highlighted that staff are
beginning to use this shared language, leading to a unified narrative across the
organization.

Jess M. praised the plan, calling it dynamic and a strong framework. Wendy S.
inquired about formally adopting the mission and vision tonight, but it was
decided to add it to the next agenda for a vote since a few board members were
absent. Wendy S. also asked if Andy J. could begin implementing the framework
before the formal vote. The board members in attendance agreed, expressing
consensus to proceed, with formal adoption scheduled for September. Andy J.
will continue working with the e3 framework, and further discussion will follow.
The board is supportive of moving forward.

Update on Executive Director Goals: Andy J. provided an update on the progress
of his goals. The first goal, establishing introductions with the Oregon
Department of Education (ODE), has been completed. Andy J. has had ongoing
communication with Kate Pattison, who has been very supportive. He also
identified some challenges and mentioned that Rhonda H. suggested a proactive
approach by creating a syllabus for each homeschool student, which he believes
is a great idea.

The long-range planning for the new facility is underway, with collaboration
between the DCS team and the architect. Andy J. is actively preparing for the
upcoming school year, focusing on developing procedures, and finalizing
handbooks for K-8, high school, and employees. Additionally, he is working on his
administrative license.

Andy noted that he now needs new goals. Wendy S. suggested that Andy J. and

388



the staff draft a strategic three-year plan for the school to make board meetings
more goal-oriented. She highlighted the importance of updating policies, working
on board training, charter renewal, accreditation, and other key areas. Erin M.
added that the website should also be included in the goals. There were no
further questions from the board.

Andy J. shared updates on some exciting professional development activities
over the summer. Chelsea W. attended a Project-Based Learning (PBL) conference
and is enthusiastic about implementing the new strategies and insights she
gained. Nick R. is very excited to attend a conference in Grand Ronde and is eager
to apply what he learns.

Andy J. reported that he reached out to Tina Mondel regarding the accreditation
process. Tina indicated that she might be able to expedite our timeline. Andy
expressed a goal of completing the accreditation by February, and Tina
confirmed that this timeline is possible. However, no final decision has been
made at this time.

7. Board Discussion and Action:

a.

Charter Renewal: Andy J. shared that he has been in discussions with Steve S.
regarding the charter renewal process and what will be required. The application
is due in December, followed by a Dallas School District Meeting. The application,
available for download online, largely parallels the work we are already doing
with Cognia. Christy P. and Bill C. have been instrumental in this process.

Andy J. proposed having Bill C. and Christy P. meet with Steve S. to develop a
detailed plan. Wendy S. noted that there is a community component to the
charter renewal process that will need attention starting in September. She will
be heavily involved in this aspect and plans to meet with Audrey M. to formulate
a strategy.

Oregon State Credit Union Loan Application: The board discussed selecting a
lender for the high school remodel project and expressed interest in working
with Oregon State Credit Union. Wendy S. motioned to proceed with Oregon
State Credit Union as our lender for the high school remodel project, with a loan
amount not to exceed $600,000. Erin M. seconded the motion, and Jess M.
approved. The motion passed unanimously.

Executive Director Salary: There was a discussion regarding Andy’s
compensation. He will receive a Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) increase, and
his merit increase is scheduled to be implemented in February.

Policy Discussion: Andy J. is collaborating with Christy P. and OSBA to develop
specific policies for our students and intends to present these at a special board

389



390

meeting on August 15th. Wendy S. will schedule a special board meeting to
review the proposed policies. She'll contact Doug and Brian to confirm their
availability for this session.

8. Adjourn: 6:53 PM

Next meeting: Thursday, September 5, 2024 @ 5:30 PM



Board Meeting Minutes for Thursday, August 15, 2024 @ 5:00 p.m.
SPECIAL SESSION

PLEASE NOTE: This meeting was held in person and on video conference.

Date: August 15, 2024
Location: 689 Main St., Dallas, OR. 97338, and Zoom

In Attendance

President: Wendy Sparks

Vice President: Erin Miller

Secretary: Heather Irwin

Treasurer: Brian McCoy

Board Members: Jessica Mackey, Doug Akin - Zoom
Staff: Andy Johnson, Toni Hannan
Visitors: Tess McCoy

Mission Statement:
Dallas Community School is an inclusive public charter school supporting collaborative,
standards-based education in a flexible, non-traditional environment.

Vision:
Dallas Community School will empower non-traditional learners with the knowledge, skills,
and abilities to succeed in and contribute value to their community.

1. Call to order: 5:00 PM

2. Consent Agenda:
a. August 15, 2024 Agenda

Wendy proposed several modifications to the agenda for clarification and alignment
with current policies. The changes included renaming item 3.a.i. from "Expanded
Options" to "Expanded Options Program - Policy IGBHE," item 3.a.ii. from "Honors
diploma" to "Honors Diploma Requirements - Policy IKF," item 3.a.iii. from "Weighted
Grades" to "Grade 9-12 Grading, Class Rank, and Grade Point Average - Policy IK," and
item 3.a.iv. from "Valedictorian/Salutatorian" to "Suicide Prevention - Policy JHH."

Erin M. moved to approve the consent agenda with the proposed changes, and Wendy
S. seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Public Comment: No comment.

4. Board Discussion and Action:

391



a. Policy
i. Expanded Options Program - Policy IGBHE: Andy provided an overview

of the Expanded Options Program policy, highlighting its key components.
Following his summary, the board engaged in a discussion, during which
revisions were proposed. Erin M. then moved to adopt the policy with the
agreed-upon changes, and Wendy S. seconded the motion. The revised
policy was unanimously approved by the board. The final version of the
revised policy is attached to these minutes.

ii.  Honors Diploma Requirement - Policy IKF: Wendy S. provided context on
the aspects of the policy that are non-negotiable, distinguishing them
from the areas open to revision. Following this, Andy presented an
overview of the Honors Diploma Requirements Policy, emphasizing the
mandatory elements that must remain intact. The board then engaged in
a discussion, during which revisions were proposed. Erin M. moved to
adopt the policy with the suggested changes, and Brian M. seconded the
motion. The board unanimously approved the revised policy. The final
version of the revised policy is attached to these minutes.

iii. Grade 9-12 Grading, Class Rank, and Grade Point Average - Policy IK:
Andy presented an overview of the Grade 9-12 Grading, Class Rank, and
Grade Point Average policy, outlining its essential components. After his
presentation, the board engaged in a discussion, proposing revisions.
Brian M. then moved to adopt the policy with the agreed-upon changes,
and Jess seconded the motion. The board unanimously approved the
revised policy, and the final version is attached to these minutes.

iv.  Suicide Prevention - Policy JHH:
Andy presented an overview of the Suicide Prevention policy, outlining its
essential components. After his presentation, the board engaged in a
discussion, proposing revisions. Wendy S. then moved to adopt the policy
with the agreed-upon changes, and Erin M. seconded the motion. The
board unanimously approved the revised policy, and the final version is
attached to these minutes.

b. High School Remodel Project - Blue Spruce Builders: Wendy S. informed the
board that a vote was needed to select Blue Spruce Builders for the high school
remodel project. After a brief discussion, Wendy S. moved to approve the
engagement of Blue Spruce Builders. Jess seconded the motion, which was
unanimously passed by the board.

5. Adjourn: 6:21 PM

Next meeting: Thursday, September 5, 2024 @ 5:30 PM

392





